AGENDA

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THURSDAY — MAY 6, 2021 - 11:00 A.M.

Join Zoom Meeting at https://zoom.us/j/97026299529

Meeting ID: 970 2629 9529

Or by Phone:
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,97026299529# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 970 2629 9529
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abNB30QXOE

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY NOTICE
In response to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, the San Rafael Sanitation District
will no longer offer an in-person meeting location for the public to attend. This meeting will be
available by virtual and teleconference.

If you experience an issue providing comments in the meeting or have any questions regarding
the meeting, please contact the District Clerk (email cindy.hernandez@cityofsanrafael.org or
phone 415-485-3132).

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items.

1. OPEN PERIOD
Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda.
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes.)

2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING
Request approval as submitted — April 1, 2021.
3. PAYMENTS
Request approval as submitted.
4. OLD BUSINESS
a. Report on Bayside Acres/Beach Sewers update. (David Nicholson)



S. NEW BUSINESS

a. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to
execute a Professional Services Agreement with Municipal Resource Group
for organization review services.

b. Adopt resolution to enter a Fats, Oils, & Grease (FOG) Source Control
Program Agreement with Central Marin Sanitation Agency.

¢. Report on bid opening for the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement
Project, Phase 1, and adopt resolution to award contract.

d. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign
an Amendment to Agreement with Schaaf & Wheeler for construction
management services for the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement
Project.

e. Discuss Marin Municipal Water District Ordinance No. 449 on additional
water conservation measures.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
7. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
8. CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Deciding whether or not to initiate litigation pursuant to California
Government Code Section 54956.9(c): One potential case.

9. ADJOURNMENT
The next scheduled meeting is June 3, 2021.




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Minutes of the Meeting
April 1, 2021

Regular Meeting Via Teleconferencing

The meeting was called to order at 11:03 A.M. by Chair Kate.

Attendance Kate Colin, Chair
Board: Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director
Katie Rice, Director
Attendance Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
Staff: David Nicholson, Senior Civil Engineer

Kris Ozaki, Operations and Maintenance Manager
Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary

Attendance Dean DiGiovanni, CMSA Commissioner for SRSD
Others: Jason Dow, General Manager of CMSA

1. OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board. A roll call was taken, and
Chair Kate, Director Bushey, and Director Rice were present.

2. MINUTES OF MARCH 15, 2021.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to approve the minutes of the
March 15, 2021, meeting as presented.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: None Motion Carried

3. PAYMENTS

MOTION by Director Rice, seconded by Director Bushey, to approve the payments for March
2021 in the amount of $206,433.03 for maintenance and operation of the District and for capital

improvements.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate

NOES: None

ABSENT:  None Motion Carried

4. OLD BUSINESS

None.



5. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion on Sewer Permit,

District Manager Toy reported that she first wanted to discuss the Sewer Permit fee. She
reported that neither the San Rafael Sanitation District (SRSD) nor the Las Gallinas Valley
Sanitary District (LGVSD) charge a Sewer Permit fee. This is because both SRSD and
LGVSD want to encourage the public to apply for Sewer Permits in order to ensure that all
work is done in accordance with their Standard Specifications, She also reported that the
public may not want to pay for both a Sewer Permit and a City or County Encroachment
Permit, which both require a fee and are needed whenever the work is in the public right-
of-way. She then reported that because SRSD does not charge a Sewer Permit fee,
contractors are not always ready for their scheduled inspections, which requires the
inspections to be rescheduled and wastes the District Inspector’s time. Manager Toy then
asked the Board members for their input on whether the District should begin charging a
Sewer Permit fee for all inspections or just second or third inspections or for other
situations. After discussing this matter, the Board reported that it felt the District should
charge for inspections based upon the actual costs associated with the service provided,
{hat the fee should align with the District’s fees for other services, and that the final fee
calculation should then be compared to the fees charged by other agencies. The Board also
reported that reinspections required due to a failure to pass the original inspection should
be taken into consideration. Manager Toy then reported that she would get a cost estimate
and some comparable costs together for the Board to review. Next, Manager Toy reported
on the difficulties associated with the current Sewer Permit application and then reported
that staff had decided to update the form in order to make it more user friendly. Senior
Civil Engineer Nicholson then presented the updated form to the Board for review. He
reported that the updated form would make the permit application process all electronic,
which would allow the applicants to complete the form more thoroughly and thus provide
the District with all of the required information. The Board then expressed approval of the
updated Sewer Permit application and thanked Senior Civil Engineer Nicholson for his
work and thoughtfulness on updating the form.

b. Present update on current Capital Improvement Projects.

District Manager Toy presented an update on the District’s current capital improvement
projects to the Board. She reported that some of the projects being presented had already
been completed, others are still in design, and some would be starting soon. She then
reported the following: South Francisco Pump Station This pump station is located on
Francisco Boulevard East next to the BMW dealership near Home Depot and Target. It
was 50 years old and has now been converted into a submersible pump station. The old
concrete pump station was demolished, and the new submersible station has submersible
pumps and a control panel located above the flood level. It also has a new wooden fence
around it. This project was completed in March 2021. Sewer Televising 2019 The District
has begun an annual televising program that involves cleaning, televising, and assessing
the condition of the District’s sewer pipes. This program will assist the District with
determining its future CIP projects, since the current 10-Year CIP schedule has now been
completed. The District’s goal is to replace 1.6 miles of sewer line per year. This project
involves assessing the pipes and manholes in the vicinity of Highway 101 so that only one
Encroachment Permit is required from Caltrans. This project is approximately 95%




complete. Francisco Boulevard East, Medway to Harbor This project was done in
coordination with the City Public Works Department’s sidewalk improvement project,
which included widening the sidewalks along with bike and pedestrian improvements; and
the District recently completed the replacement of approximately 980 LF of 10-inch
corrugated metal pipe with PVC and HDPE pipe. Both the District and the City used the
same project manager and inspector for their respective projects in order to better
coordinate since both projects were located in the same vicinity. The District’s project was
completed in February 2021. Miramar/Miraflores Sewer This project has been in design
for the past couple of years and is 95% complete. Miramar and Miraflores are located on
a hillside near the Miracle Mile. The District will replace 2,100 LF of VCP pipe and will
relocate 325 LF of pipe in the backyards into a utility easement, This project will go out
to bid in May or June 2021. This project also goes towards satisfying the requirements of
the NPDES Permit. Francisco Boulevard East at Grange This project location is right
around the corner from the District office and is tied to the Bay Area Toll Authority’s
(BATA) Richmond-San Rafacl Access Improvement Project. The District plans to replace
880 LF of sewer main, which is located under the sidewalk in front of the moving company
(Earl Farnsworth Express/Mayflower) on Francisco Boulevard East; and the City plans to
replace 200 LF of storm drain pipe in this same location. The sewer main is parallel to the
City’s storm drain, which is located under the gutter pan. Since the sewer main and the
storm drain are in the same location and both need to be replaced, the District has partnered
with the City to perform this work as one project. Nute Engineering is currently working
on the design for both the sewer and storm drain work, and the design is approximately
95% complete. The District is also working with the property owners in this vicinity in
order to determine the condition of their sewer laterals. This project will go out to bid in
May 2021. Woodland Avenue Sewer The District will be replacing 2,400 LF of sewer
main on B Street, Octavia Street, Woodland Avenue, Woodland Place, and Lindaro Street.
The sewers serving the properties on Woodland Place will need to be relocated from the
easements behind the properties into the street (Woodland Place) in front of the properties.
The sewer laterals serving these properties will also need to be rerouted from the back of
the properties to the front of the properties. The District’s consultant, Schaaf & Wheeler,
has scheduled a site visit for next week in order to discuss the work on the private propetties
and payment for this work. The District will be paying for the design and construction
work to reroute the laterals, but he property owners will need to pay for the restoration
work, The design is approximately 95% complete, and the project will go out to bid in
April or May 2021. This project also goes towards satistying the requirements of the
NPDES Permit. Third Street Sewer bnprovements The District is coordinating with the
City on this project. The City will be performing a large street improvement project, which
will involve pedestrian, traffic, and pavement improvements along Third Street from the
Miracle Mile to Mary Street (8,000 LF). Both MMWD and SRSD will also be performing
work in this vicinity. SRSD is using the same consultant that the City is using for its design
work in order to promote better coordination and efficiency. Both MMWD and SRSD’s
plans will be incorporated into the City’s project to form one project. The District will be
replacing and/or repairing 4,600 LF of sewer in various locations along Third Street
between the Miracle Mile and Mary Street. The sewer design is approximately 95%
complete, and the City will be putting their project out to bid in May or June 2021. Bayside
Acres Beach Sewers This sewer main is located in the beach area, and the high tides cover
the manholes. The manhole lids have corroded shut, and staff is unable to access the sewer
main in order to perform maintenance. The alternatives for this project are as follows:




Replace the sewer main in its current location or relocate the sewer main into the roadway,
which is located above the homes, and have individual pump stations for each of the
houses. The site survey has already been completed. Staff had a Marin Project
Coordination Meeting earlier today with representatives from each of the environmental
agencies in order to get their feedback and to move forward with the BCDC. The District
plans to have approximately 35% of the design completed by the end of April 2021.
Construction on this project will probably not begin until next year. Senior Civil Engineer
Nicholson reported that the environmental agencies at today’s meeting had a very strong
preference for removing the sewer main from the Bay and relocating it into the roadway.
2020 Sewer Pipe Repair/Replacement This project will be based on the results of the
2018 Sewer Televising Project. The video data on the 10 miles of sewer line previously
televised was given to a consultant to be analyzed, and the consultant has informed staff
that there are a handful of locations where the pipes need to be repaired immediately.
Those locations will be repaired first as Phase 1 of the project, which will be put out to bid
in April 2021, The remainder of the project (Phase 2/3) design is 35% complete, and
construction is anticipated to begin in the fall of 2021 and continue in the spring of 2022.
Bret Harte Easement Retaining Wall The District has a 6-inch sewer main in a 20-foot
wide easement that runs along the back of some of the homes on Bret Harte Road. There
is also a 4-foot high wooden retaining wall that runs along this easement. Due to the heavy
rains in 2017, a landslide occurred in the back of 92 Bret Harte Road; and the District
needed to replace 80 feet of the wooden retaining wall with a soldier pile wall and add
some rock rip rap. In the winter of 2019, there was another landslide due to the rains at an
undeveloped property next to 84 Bret Harte Road. This landslide arca was repaired with
rock tip rap, and 100 feet of wooden retaining wall was also repaired in kind at 88 Bret
Harte Road. The District still has another 600 LF of wooden retaining wall to repair, so
the District is going to put out a request for proposal (RFP) within the next couple of
months in order to have a consultant analyze this entire section of the retaining wall. This
work may need to be broken into two or three projects, depending on the cost of the work.
The Board requested staff to contact the property owners in this vicinity in order to keep
them updated about the future plans for these sections of the retaining wall. Manager Toy
then referred to a list of the District’s current capital improvement projects and reported
that she had not gone over all of the projects since some of them had just recently been
reviewed and adopted by the Board. Next, Manager Toy reported that the District is
currently short staffed and that the District’s Junior Engineer had just left a month ago.
She reported that three good candidates had just been interviewed for this position and that
staff is hoping one of them will accept the position. Manager Toy reported that the District
has also been trying to recruit for an Associate Civil Engineer, which requires a PE license.
She then reported that the District will probably need to contract with some engineering
firms for assistance with project management on some of the above listed projects until the
Junior Engineer comes on board and receives the necessary training. Senior Civil Engincer
Nicholson then inquired whether the Board would like to have a brief presentation at the
next meeting on the Bayside Acres Beach Sewer Project permitting process that was
discussed at today’s Marin Project Coordination Meeting, and the Board reported that they
would, Manager Toy then reported that all of the projects reported on today are on time
and on budget and that the South Francisco Pump Station Improvement Project had been
one of the District’s best pump station projects, thanks to the assistance from Park
Engineering. Senior Civil Engineer Nicholson then reported that the Woodland Place
Project is also going very well.




6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

None.

7. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

The Board requested that an update on the CIP projects be included in the future agenda packets
as an informational item at least quarterly.

8. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of April 1, 2021, was
adjourned at 11:50 A.M. The next meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District was scheduled
for Thursday, May 6, 2021, at 11:00 A.M via teleconferencing.

Respectfully submitted,

Katie Rice, Acting Recording Secretary

ATTEST THIS 6th DAY OF MAY 2021

Katie Colin, Chair




007004 sesysJopaud 28ZC  00L LZ/SL/E Uo Asysng Wiaque - s394 sJ0Raud AJHSNG H1FRHYIWN
007009 ssopues BuuNoooY ZL/Z 001 1Z0Z ludy - saoineg Bununoooy AINVINNOOIV HTHVIN
S+ LIS'6L swejsAs uonoaljoo - W80 09EZ 002 palosd Buined Aunoo o Joud 'pag UcIngl] /| je Jiedal jods pue ‘pAg UoinglL BEL 18 Buisizl 8oy pod - WalsAS uoloe|o ONIYIINIONT LLOISNIT
9L°P65'L (08) (Jomy o) sakeH) IS PAIYL OPEP  00E | Z/8Z/Z YBRO.Y} S0IASS PaTe|al UOHONIISUoD pug UBIsap - 1ea1lg ARl 01 398|d SusiooT Joeloid "qeyay Jamas 183AS PIUL *ONI 'STLVIDOSSY ANV NYOH-AT TN
o 4%4 sulew 8040} @ seis dwnd -uielN BSET 00T soueuaiuiew dwnd Joj gni - suohels dwnd FHYMAYVH S.NOSHIVT
6L'5L sulew eo.0} g seis dwnd UleN  BSEZ 00T mauo dund Jog sjooy - suoers dwnd FHYMAHYH S.INOSHIVI
59'69 sulew 20Joj g sEis dwnd -JulBN  BSEZ 00T sjusWINUOW Ulg| 82J04 Joj Axoda - suonels duind FUYMAYVYH S.NOSHIVI
ge9L swaisAs uoslloo - W0 09€Z 00T 66512# Bl91yan Jo} po Buiueep Jamas Buikno Joj [saum BuINNno [e1aW - WalsAg UondaIle] FYYMAYVYH S.NOSMIVI
L0°€95°L s[eslWayo [oUoo JopO S0LZ 002 LZ/LE/E-1Z/L0/E Woly suolels dwind je syuej [Bolwayd Jo uonoadsul pue aa1Aas - [ONU0D JOPO 277 ‘'SIIDOTONHIIL ¥ILVM vNDOAT
ze'58L'6 (0g) (Jamiy o} seAeH) 1S PJUL OFEF  OOE | 212075 UBNOIU SS0IAISS patelal Lolonijsuod pue ubisap - 192.5 UHNod 0} ace|d susjoo 108loid ‘qeyay Jamas 19aAs pilL "ONI dNO¥O ¥ONT HIOHLS-YIFFNLS/MSI
00°0.E sulew 22104 g ses dwnd -JUBN  BSET 00T uonelg duing peoJ|IEY 1S9/ Joj Jiwiad fouaby welBoid pauiun payued [enuue - suolels dwnd 1dag SHJOM 2Ngnd - NIYYIN S0 ALNNOD
00ZLE sulew 800} g sejs dwnd -ley 6562 00C onerg duing cosioUeId Uinos 1oy yuuad fousby weuBoid PaLUN PeLLa) [enuue - suolelg dund 1daqg sHI0M 21Gnd - NIJYIN SO0 ALNNOD
00°ZLE sulew 200} g sgis dwnd -Jule  BSEC 00T uonelg dlling 198G sWs Joj yuwad Aouaby weiboid pauiun payIUea) [BNUUE - SUOKEIS duwng 1daq SHIOM qnd - NIFYIN 40 ALNNOD
007ZLE sulew 800} g SEis dwnd uiely 6SEC 00T uoney§ dwnd 0ipad Ues Joj jpued Aousby weboig payiun paiite) [enuue - suoiels dwnd 1daq SHJOM 211Gnd = NIYWIN S0 ALNNOD
000.E sulew 8040} g seis dwnd -juilely 6S€Z 00T uonelg duing BisiAry Joj ulad Aousby weibold pauiun payiued [enuue - suonels dwnd dag SHIOM 2qnd - NI¥YIN SO ALNNOD
00ZLE sulew s2104 g SBIs dund -uiey  6S€Z 002 Uoners duing %000ead Joj Huuad Aousby Weibioid pauiun paula) [enuue - suotels dwnd 1dag SYIOM 21qnd - NIIVYIN 40 ALNNOD
00°0.8 suiew 22104 g SEIS dwnd U 6SEC 00T uonels duing oosiouzly YUoN Joj yuued AousBy wesboid payiuf paHe) [Enuue - suoiels duing jdag sy4op 211qnd - NIMYIN 40 ALNNOD
00°0LE sulew 301049 SE)s dwnd -uie  BSEZ 002 uonels dwing puoluo Yoo Joj juuad Aoueby weibold pauun payiue) [EnuUe - suokels dung 1daq SHJOM 2119nd = NIYYIN S0 ALNNOD
00°0.8 sulew 0.0} ' s,21s dwnd Ul 6SEC 002 uonelg dwngd poomuals) Joj iwad Aouaby weiBold payiun paiue) |enuue - SUCKELS duwngd 1dag SHIOM 21qnd - NISVIN 40 ALNNOD
00°0LE sulew soJoy g s@is dwnd -JuleN  6SEZ 00T uonels duwing Ulely seAed Joj yuued Aousby weiBoid paun paliue [enuue - suolels dund 1dag SHIOM 2Hqnd - NIV 0 ALNMOD
00ZLE sulew 200} g s,@)s dwnd JuleN  BSEZ 00T uoners duing sueH 12:g Joj yuued Aousby weiBoid palun payHag [enuue - suoels dund 1daq S3IOM 11GNd - NIYVIN S0 ALNMOD
00°00L sse)sJlopald 2zeZz  00L LZ/L0M Uo 301y Biey - seed §J0i08)a NIYYI S0 ALNNOD
00°00L see)sJopaid 28Zz  00L LZ/SLIE Uo 801y BNen) - 5984 sJ0pallg NIYYW S0 ALNNOD
00°00L sagysjoypaid 28ge  00L LZ/1L0/r UO Ule) 3. - s9a4 sJopaid FLYM ‘NM02
00°00% so9)sJopald 282 00k LZ/S LIE Uo Uijog 81y - s3a4 sJopsulg 3.1¥¥ ‘NI102
66°€99°L sajolysA siiedel pue sued €80 00T LZ/LE/E~1LZ/LO/ L 10} [2N} papEajUN pue [2531P - SDIYBA 13VLAVYH NYS O ALID
5£'9€6'8LL [eejRY UBS UM oRAUCD  L9ET 00 Juswasanquial 1.Z-0Z0Z Ad Jauenb yunoj - [sejey UBS UM JOBIUCD TIVIVY NYS O ALID
L9°LOP'SLS L sugeay sbemes ZiLly  00F LZ/0S/9-LZ/L0/Y 40} SaBieyp solnes Japenb yuno; - sableyd soweg AINIOV NOILV.LINYS NIFYIW TVHLINIO
82059 eswo o|qefed se9) uojdauuo) 0LZZ 002 anuaAy saqiod £E€ - $8a4 UoIRsULC) YSIND AJNIOV NOLLVLINVS NIYVIN TVHLINID
6585 sulew e0J0} @ sgis dund BN BSEC 00T J01e19UsB UolElg dWing 199AS swuwig Uo duind uonoalu [en; pue Jejeay 3o0|q soe|de. - suoliels duind (YIMOJ'$A) “INI ¥FIMOd 2 TISTIA VINYOITVI
00°05L2L surew eo10) g sEjs dund-juiely 6562 002 uoelg duind POomua|9) o} QA Mau - suckels duind "ONI ‘SWILSAS NOJTVD
0F'999 SuUlew 2210} g seis dwnd -WIelN BSET 0oz uoneig QE:n_ Y Jeway Jo} Jojuow Wmmﬂn Ma3u - suoljels n_E:n_ “ONI -WEW.—_.M%M NOJTIVD
£0°200°Z sapiyan siiedal pue sped €802 00T Z618# 2[OIUBA IO} SBJ) MAU N0} - SADIYSA F¥IL NOONYYHE
18°9VL soiues suoydalal pESZ  00L LZ/S0/-LZ/P0/E Woly solAies auoyd (|90 - 2o1Aeg auoydala L ALIIGOW L3LY
ZL6PL soes auoydelal $ESZ 00k LZ/S0/E- LZ/PO/E Woy 3013 auoyd ||ea - 291nsg suoydala L ALIMISOW 121V
88'62¢ aoiues auoydsjal ¥€SZ  00L |2/ L0/~ LZ/Z0/S WoJ} sialelp pue suoness dwnd Joj saulj pue| - sdiag suoydejaL Z9£8. L2LY
»6°86L ooines suoydalal pESZ  00L L Z/6L/6-1Z/0Z/T WOl YSIND ¢ SJefelp suoness dwnd - soines auoydsia L L99%. 121V
LL'68L suuoyun 1202 002 LZ/7 i Bulpua 2a1nss Apjaam - suliojun SIDINYTS WHOSINM HAVYINVHY
0z'0LZ suuojun 120z 002 LZ/£0M Buipua so1as Ajaem - suLojUN SIDAYTS WHOSINN HHVINVYY
5Z€8L suuojun 1202 002 LZ/LE/g Bulpua eolnes A|yaam - SWIoUN SIINYTS WHOSINN HIVIAVIY
00'FLZ suuojun 1LZ0Z 002 LZire/e Bupus soinas Apjeam - suliofun STDIAYIS WHOSINN HYYWVHY
S2°89L suuopun LZOZ 00T 1Z/£L/ Bupus sowuas Apjeam - suuoyun SINYIS WHOSIND HIVINVHIY
unowy LB JUNCIDY #3100y SSEID ouwp 29ABJ/I0OPUIA

120z ‘o Judy - 1z02 ‘L 1dy

AAVWIWNS INTWAVS

~ 1OIH1SIa NOLLVLINYS TIVIVE NVS




L0'898°€29C S

65702 sulew eoi0) g SEIS dwnd -lUBN §S€Z 007 S L8 Yorui uo AuEd ol sioal - suanels dung ATdNS 0LV ¥1J GNTTAOOM
86'3¢ sulew eouo) g SEIS dwnd -WBN 8T 00T &P 1g% onn uo ALED 0} 5|00} - suenels dwnd ATAdNIS OLAY HLD ONYTIOOM
soreL swajsAs uoIosiod - R0 D9EZ 002 ShuaAy SUEqoy 61 12 JBdal jods Joj 001 paystu2 puk adid ~ WAISAS uon3sio) ATHANS DGTE F SLNINOIWOD HILYM
4 4'x4 swayshs uoY|00 - WRO 0SEZ 00T aRuBRY SHBAOY 1 18 Jedel 100S 10] X201 PAYSILD - WEISAS LoNeS|Io) ATddNS DT T SININOINOD T LYM
SO°65L swayshs uogosljos - WO 0SET 00T anusAy SLaqoM 51 12 Aeds) jods 10; sBuljdnos - WeisAS LoNRR|IRD AlddNS DTS 2 SININOINOD HILYM
sL°08s scpuas suoldalel ¥ESZ 001 \Z/0z/e-1z/1eiE sdojde) Joj saimes ssajalm - eDiAag suoudalRlL SSTIIUIM NOZRIIA
9898 suBwW 8910 g s@is dund -ute &SEZ 00T suoness dwnd g sseyd jomed jeawnale Bupsal Jo) SN U0 PALURD 99 O] SI912W om) - SUONEIS dwing ANTRATS TLYHOIHOD HNYE S
00eg yoeanno Mand LZEZ 001 sioafoid snoueA soj sdwes - YOBBANO JHGRd ANTHAYS FLYHOSHOD MNVE SN
SZEEL sasuadxa snoaue|BAsiN  68EE  00L LZHEIE uo sipew Bugessw uptin| Loneicaldde sadoidwa - sasuadxg snoaus|aasiy INTINAYT TLVHOJHOD MNYE ST
LE¥L sasuadxa snosueyeasiy 6882 OCL \Z/z/z uo sebeleaaq Bunaaw youni uoheaidde askoidws « sasuadx3] shoawe||aosiiy LNINA VS JLVHOTHOD WNYS St
00082 sufew 80101 g 5815 dwnd ey 6667 00T uoBEIg dWnd poomusio 1B LZ/9T/E U0 Seaines Buprud eal - susielg duingd ONI SYILSYWNITUL
06°LLS swislsAs uco|o2 - WB0 098 002 ledes BIOWED JORRI} - WAISAS UOHSSEC) Y2 SOINOYLITTIF ZLISENS
85¥EL swelsAs UOIOI0Y - WRO 09EZ  00Z Buiuga| Bi9WET JOREY - WRISAS UONGa|IC) VD SOINCHLDTTT ILSENS
BES9 sailddns dous R SRuG £ELZ 00L $RJBLIED JBINGWOT oM} - saRddng S0 ONI STIdVLS
0052522 {og) B0 g @AYAd Puelpoopy, BEEF  OOE 12i8zs7 ubnoay) saovuss BulasulBue - 10al0id JUOWBACIIWI J3MBS "INy PUBIPOOM NI HTTIFHM P SVVHIS
96 TFLLY {0g) wawerosdy Jamas 1270207 ZvEr  OCE L Eieeiz Ybnaiy seoines paeias UBisep - pafuid Wewaoeidey pue Jeday adid Jemag 0Z0Z DN HTIIIHM T IVVYHIS
o0°ZEP'L yoessnooignd  LZET  00) V207 o4 01 0Z0T AoN woy ubledwes Buisiuaspe AL &L GIAQD - YB2ANQ 2liand AMVLINYS ATTIVA SSOM
¥l swelsfs uoloale2 - W0 (92 002 onu BUiSiAe|s) U0 SUSE BIWED ALDD 10} uosnos Bullesp 1o} jewesinquial - WalsAS LoD HIHSOLSIHHD ‘FIIVEOY
58708904 Buisiasia) Jemes 6LOZ #ESY  OCE 1202 Aeniqed 10} v uawled sseiBoid - 510T 1waloid Buisinela) lamesg ARjueS I 'SNOLLTTIOS INV Id ONY 3did
98°268°s8 Buisinslal Jemag LOZ PEEY  OOE 120z Arenuer 10} g tuotAed sseuBoid - §10Z Walold Businep 1 semes Aejues NI 'SNOLLIYTOS LNV Id GNY 3did
08'PIP'TE sisoo Am oNpell  GESZ  DOZ LZ/L/E-LE/B0/Z SUDITRIS dLund JG; B01USS DLI0SIE - 1aMdd S-Z0ZIZTEORFE S8 T80
00°909 (03} uoneyg dwing oosUEId S Syly  00E L2/ LEE~L 2/ 1L 0/E Woul sBUIMEIp JIng-sY aledasd - saviales Bupsaubus - yoaloid siusweacidi] Uopels dung 0OSIIUEIS iN0S DN ONRIFINIONT ZLIN
5005 0g)ebpug WS puolulony day JemsS  [EEF  00E | ZIEIZ-LT/L0/T WO} Saainles BulleauiBus - 10siold UIRIQ Wiolg pue J1ames ABm sbueig e 1se3 'palg 00sIoued ONI ONIIFINIONS JLON
QQNhh.h $30NIDS mc_“__._wcoo GZeT 001  LZAEELELOE .mo_m>mn_ mc_w_._oI ﬁmmnﬁo.ﬁm >m>> UBIALA 88 JO§ INSUOD ARD .An MHilisse b_omn_wo B MO JO MBIARI - SIVSG mnE:mcoO DNI ONIHIINIONT 3INN
5255492 {08} episheg umg yoeag jo qeey ety OOE LZILE/E-LE/L0/E Wol seaes BuyasuiBiua - palold SjuswaA0IdW Jamag YoEag SalY episied DN ONRIFINIONT ZLOAN
£00LZ sulew o010 'g sEs dund «uiel BSET  0OZ dund 1544 o} 21eda) so) sped - suolels dund YV IHILSVION
o0°5ZE seougs Agpuels €982 Q0Z LZ/EHE U0 18815 UHNOJ Z66 JO} 901Ts - Agpuels ONI "FOINYES YIMIS YILO0H-0LOH NRIVIN
ooross $20/U9S AQPURIS €982 00T LZ/Z LY U0 1SIRA PAIF 0OSIDURIY 211G 10} 3IAISS ~ AQRiRlg DNI “FDINGTS HAMIS HILO0H-OLOY NRIVIV
00059 samaRs AQpuels 982 OOF LZ/0fr UD BRUSAY JSDUBXSlY ZZZ J0} S01Mas - Agpuess INE FINHTS YIMIS HFLO0H-0L0H NRIVIN
00'52¢ $80108S AQPURIS €96 002 LZISLIE U BNUSAY MIINSRS ISBRA 67 40} SOIAITS - AGPUEIS N IS HFIMIS HFLOOH-0LOY NRIVIN
00'059 S80S AGPURIS €982 00T LZ/6LIE U0 aAug eiLeBiR Bueg || 10} 800 - AgpUBIS INT'FNYTS ¥IMIS HFL00U-OLOY NRIYIW
00°80F'S SwasAs uelosllod - g0 09EZ 00T "I SPOOAA PUE IS $50Y 12 HBda jods - WeISAS Lonse|Ieg INI'FHAMNTS HIMIS HILOOY-OLOY NIIYIN
00°89Z'S SwaysAs UCHDS|I0D ~ WO 09EZ 00T 15 WEID PUE 13 5504 12 Jedal Jods - LWAISAS UouaslieD DNESNNTS WIMIS Y¥FLOOY-OLOY NRIVIN
00°roL's SwasAs UChos|(od - B0 09eZ 002 19943 550y 0L 18 Jedel jods - WalsAs UOEDS|I0D ANt IDINNTS HIMIS YFLOOH-0LOM NIV
00°00t se@)slopeng 8z 001 LZ/L0MP UG Asysng paqueiN - 894 §Joaug ATHSNE HIIGRIVN




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 5a.

DATE: May 6, 2021

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer M

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to

Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Municipal Resource
Group for Organization Review Services

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution Authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to Execute a Professional
Services Agreement with Municipal Resource Group for organization review services.

BACKGROUND:

At the March Board Meeting, the Board discussed and provided direction to staff to get a cost
proposal from Municipal Resource Group (MRG) to perform an agency review for the District.
The District has not previously had an agency review study performed by a consultant that involves
a review of the District’s job classifications, compensation, and staffing.

Staff has had a couple of meetings with Carmen Valdez, the City’s Interim HR Director, and Mike
Bakaldin with MRG in regard to the District’s staffing and the scope of work for MRG to develop
a proposal.

ANALYSIS:

MRG has submitted the attached proposal to assist the District with a high-level review and an
analysis of its organizational structure and staffing resources. The assessment will provide key
findings and recommendations for potential restructuring, appropriate staffing levels, and service
delivery enhancements. MRG’s scope of work includes the following:
e Evaluate staffing levels, positions, functions, and contracted services in relation to the
workload and provide recommendations as to appropriate staffing levels.
e [Evaluate the District’s organizational structure and provide recommendations for improved
efficiency and service delivery.
e Evaluate service delivery methods and outcomes, utilizing District staff input, and provide
recommendations to improve service delivery and outcomes.
e Evaluate staff compensation relative to fellow JPA members,

MRG has also provided a workplan listed in its proposal, which includes interviewing staff,
surveying comparable agencies, reviewing the City’s compensation study, and developing a final
report. MRG estimates that the project will take approximately three months to complete. The
proposed cost of this project is $19,350 for MRG’s organization review services.



FISCAL IMPACT:

MRG proposes to perform the organization review services on a time-and-materials basis not to
exceed $19,350. This project will be funded under the Operations & Maintenance Fund from the
FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22 Budget.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution authorizing the District Manager/District
Engineer to execute a Professional Services Agreement with Municipal Resource Group for
organization review services.

Attachments:
1. Resolution
2. Professional Services Agreement
3. MRG’s Scope of Work and Proposal, Exhibit “A”




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 21-1225

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT MANAGER/DISTRICT ENGINEER
TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH MUNICIPAL RESOURCE GROUP, LLC, FOR
ORGANIZATION REVIEW SERVICES
FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $19,350

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION
DISTRICT, COUNTY OF MARIN, hereby resolves as follows:

The District Manager/District Engineer is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf
of the San Rafael Sanitation District, a Professional Services Agreement with Municipal
Resource Group, LLC, for organization review services, a copy of which is hereby
attached and by this reference made a part hereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation
District Board of Directors held on the 6th day of May 2021 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Kate Colin, Chair

ATTEST:

Katie Rice, Acting Secretary




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR ORGANIZATION REVIEW SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into this 6th day of May 2021 by and between the
SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT (hereinafter “DISTRICT”), and MUNICIPAL RESOURCE
GROUP, LLC (hereinafter “CONSULTANT™).

RECITALS
WHEREAS, the DISTRICT has selected CONSULTANT to perform the required

consulting related services for “organization review services” (hereinafter “PROJECT”); and

WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT has offered to render certain specialized professional

services in connection with this Project.
AGREEMENT
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereby agree as follows:
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

DISTRICT and CONSULTANT have outlined the scope of services to be provided, and

related expenses as deseribed in Exhibit “A” attached and incorporated herein,
2. PROJECT COORDINATION

A. DISTRICT. The District Manager/District Engineer shall be the
representative of the DISTRICT for all purposes under this Agreement. The District Manager is hereby
designated as the PROJECT MANAGER for the DISTRICT and said PROJECT MANAGER shall

supervise all aspects of the progress and execution of this Agreement,

B. CONSULTANT. CONSULTANT shall assign a single PROJECT
DIRECTOR to have overall responsibility for the progress and execution of this Agreement for
CONSULTANT. MIKE BAKALDIN is hereby designated as the PROJECT DIRECTOR for
CONSULTANT. Should circumstances or conditions subsequent to the execution of this Agreement
require a substitute PROJECT DIRECTOR for any reason, the CONSULTANT shall notify the
DISTRICT within ten (10) business days of the substitution.




3. DUTIES OF CONSULTANT

CONSULTANT shall perform the duties and/or provide services as follows; the
CONSULTANT agrees to provide professional services as a Resource Consultant to prepare work
outlined in the Proposal from CONSULTANT dated April 15, 2021, marked Exhibit “A”, attached
hereto, and incorporated herein by this reference. The CONSULTANT agrees to be available and perform

the work specified in this agreement in the time frame as specified and as shown in Exhibit “A”,
4, DUTIES OF THE DISTRICT
DISTRICT shall perform the duties as described and incorporated herein.
5. COMPENSATION

For the full performance of the services described herein by CONSULTANT,
DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT on a time-and-materials basis for services rendered in accordance
with the rates shown on the current fee schedule as described in Exhibit “A” attached and incorporated

herein. The total payment will not exceed $19,350.00.

Payment will be made in full upon receipt by PROJECT MANAGER of itemized
invoices submitted by CONSULTANT.

0. TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of this Agreement shall be from the date of execution until the Project

is complete.
7. TERMINATION

A, Discretionary. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause

upon thirty (30) days written notice mailed or personally delivered to the other party.

B. Cause. Either party may terminate this Agreement for cause upon ten
(10) days written notice mailed or personally delivered to the other party, and the notified party’s failure
to cure or correct the cause of the termination notice, to the reasonable satisfaction of the party giving

such notice, within thirty (30) days of the receipt of said notice.

C. Effect of Termination. Upon receipt of notice of termination, neither
party shall incur additional obligations under any provision of this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the other. However, CONSULTANT’S duties and obligation in Sections 11 and 12 hereunder

shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

D. Return of Documents. Upon termination, any and all DISTRICT
documents or materials provided to CONSULTANT and any and ail of CONSULTANT’s documents and
materials prepared for or relating to the performance of its duties under this Agreement, shall be delivered
to DISTRICT as soon as possible, but not later than thirty (30) days after termination.

Agreement « 2




3. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

The written documents and materials prepared by the CONSULTANT in
connection with the performance of its duties under this Agreement shall be the sole property of
DISTRICT. DISTRICT may use said property for any purpose, including projects not contemplated by

this Agreement.
9. INSPECTION AND AUDIT

Upon reasonable notice, CONSULTANT shall make available to DISTRICT, or
its agent, for inspection and audit, all documents and materials maintained by CONSULTANT in
connection with its performance of its duties under this Agreement. CONSULTANT shall fully

cooperate with DISTRICT or its agent in any such audit or inspection.
10. ASSIGNABILITY

The parties agree that they shall not assign or transfer any interest in this
Agreement nor the performance of any of their respective obligations hereunder, without the prior written
consent of the other party, and any attempt to so assign this Agreement or any rights, duties or obligations

arising hereunder shall be void and of no effect.
il INSURANCE

A. During the term of this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall maintain, at no

expense to DISTRICT, the following insurance policies:

1. A commercial general liability insurance policy in the minimum
amount of one million ($1,000,000) dollars per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate for death, bodily
injury, personal injury, or property damage;

2. An automobile liability (owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles)

insurance policy in the minimum amount of one million ($1,000,000) dollars per occurrence;

3. If any licensed professional performs any of the services required to
be performed under this Agreement, a professional liability insurance policy in the minimum amount of
one million {($1,000,000) dollars to cover any claims arising out of the CONSULTANT's performance of

services under this Agreement.

B. The insurance coverage required of the CONSULTANT by Section 11. A,

shall also meet the following requirements:

Agreement » 3




1. The insurance shall be primary with respect to any insurance or
coverage maintained by DISTRICT and shall not call upon DISTRICT's insurance or coverage for any

contribution;

2. Except for professional liability insurance, the insurance policies shall

be endorsed for contractual liability and personal injury;

3. Except for professional liability insurance, the insurance policies shall
be specifically endorsed to include the DISTRICT, its officers, agents, and employees as additionally

named insureds under the policies;

4, CONSULTANT shali provide to PROJECT MANAGER, (a)
Certificates of Insurance evidencing the insurance coverage required herein, and (b) specific
endorsements naming DISTRICT, its officers, agents and employees, as additional insureds under the
policies;

5. The insurance policies shall provide that the insurance carrier shall

not cancel or terminate said insurance policies except upon thirty (30) days written notice to DISTRICT s
PROJECT MANAGER,;

6. If the insurance is written on a Claims Made Form, then, following
termination of this Agreement, said insurance coverage shall survive for a period of not less than five

years as long as the insurance is reasonably affordable and available;

7. The insurance policies shall provide for a retroactive date of

placement coinciding with the effective date of this Agreement;

8. The insurance shall be approved as to form and sufficiency by
PROJECT MANAGER and the County Counsel.

C. If it employs any person, CONSULTANT shall maintain Workers’
Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance, as required by the State Labor Code and other
applicable laws and regulations, and as necessary to protect both CONSULTANT and DISTRICT against
all liability for injuries to CONSULTANTs officers and employees.

D. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions exceeding $20,000 in
CONSULTANT’s insurance policies must be declared to and approved by the PROJECT MANAGER
and the County Counsel. At DISTRICT’s option, the deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect
to DISTRICT shall be reduced or climinated to DISTRICT’s satisfaction, or CONSULTANT shall
procure a bond guarantecing payment of losses and related investigations, claims administration,

attorney’s fees, and defense expenses.

Agreement + 4




12. INDEMNIFICATION

CONSULTANT shall indemnify, release, and hold harmless DISTRICT, its
officers, and employees against any claim, demand, suit, judgment, loss, liability, or expense of any kind,
including attorney’s fees, arising out of or resulting in any way from any acts or omissions, negligent or
otherwise, of CONSULTANT or CONSULTANT’s officers, agents, and employees in the performance

of their duties and obligations under this Agreement.
13. NONDISCRIMINATION

CONSULTANT shall not discriminate, in any way, against any person on the
basis of age, sex, race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin or disability in connection with or related

to the performance of its duties and obligations under this Agreement.
14. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS

CONSULTANT shali use due professional care to observe and comply with all
applicable Federal, State and local laws, ordinances, codes, and regulations in the performance of its
duties and obligations under this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall perform all services under this

Agreement in accordance with these laws, ordinances, codes, and reguiations.
15. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES

DISTRICT and CONSULTANT do not intend, by any provision of this
Agreement, to create in any third party any benefit or right owed by one paity, under the terms and

conditions of this Agreement, to the other party.
16. NOTICES

All notices and other communications required or permitted to be given under
this Agreement, including any notice of change of address, shall be in writing and given by personal
delivery or deposited with the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed to the parties
intended to be notified. Notice shall be deemed given as of the date of personal delivery or, if mailed,

upon the date of deposit with the United States Postal Service. Notice shall be given as follows:

TO DISTRICT: Ms. Doris Toy, District Manager (Project Manager)
San Rafael Sanitation District
111 Morphew Street
San Rafael, CA 94901

TO CONSULTANT:  Mr. Mike Bakaldin (Project Director)
Municipal Resource Group, LLC
P.O. Box 561
Wilton, CA 95693

Agreement+ 5




17. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT
For the purposes and for the duration of this Agreement, CONSULTANT, its
officers, agents, and employees shall act in the capacity of an Independent Contractor, and not as
employees of the DISTRICT. CONSULTANT and DISTRICT expressly intend and agree that the status
of CONSULTANT, its officers, agents, and employees be that of an Independent Contractor and not that
of an employee of DISTRICT.

18. ENTIRE AGREEMENT -- AMENDMENTS

A. The terms and conditions of this Agreement, all exhibits attached, and all
documents expressly incorporated by reference represent the entire Agreement of the parties with respect
to the subject matter of this Agreement.

B. This written Agreement shall supersede any and all prior agreements, oral or
written, regarding the subject matter between the CONSULTANT and the DISTRICT,

C. No other agreement, promise, or statement, written or oral, relating to the
subject matter of this Agreement shall be valid or binding except by way of a written amendment to this
Agreement.

D. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be altered or modified
except by a written amendment to this Agreement signed by the CONSULTANT and the DISTRICT.

E. If any conflicts arise between the terms and conditions of this Agreement and
the terms and conditions of the attached exhibits or the documents expressly incorporated by reference,

the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall control.

19. SET-OFF AGAINST DEBTS
CONSULTANT agrees that DISTRICT may deduct from any payment due to
CONSULTANT under this Agreement any monies which CONSULTANT owes DISTRICT under any
ordinance, agreement, contract, or resolution for any unpaid taxes, fees, licenses, assessments, unpaid

checks, or other amounts,

20. WAIVERS

The waiver by either party of any breach or violation of any term, covenant, or
condition of this Agreement or of any ordinance, law, or regulation, shall not be deemed to be a waiver of
any other term, covenant, condition, ordinance, law, or regulation or of any subsequent breach or
violation of the same or other term, covenant, condition, ordinance, law ot regulation. The subsequent
acceptance by either party of any fee, performance, or other consideration which may become due or
owing under this Agreement, shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any preceding breach or violation by
the other party of any term, condition, or covenant of this Agreement or any applicable law, ordinance, or

regulation.

Agreement + 6




21. CITY BUSINESS LICENSE/OTHER TAXES
CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain during the duration of this Agreement
a CITY business license as required by the San Rafacl Municipal Code. CONSULTANT shall pay any
and all State and Federal taxes and any other applicable taxes, CONSULTANT’s taxpayer identification
number is 26-4149793, and CONSULTANT certifies under penalty of perjury that said taxpayer

identification number is correct.

22, APPLICABLE LAW

The laws of the State of California shall govern this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day,

month and year first above written.

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT CONSULTANT

MUNICIPAL RESQURCE GROUP

Doris Toy, P.E.
District Manager/District Engineer

APPROVED AS TO FORM: By:
Mary Fgan

Title: Managing Partner

Kerry Laiw Gerchow
Deputy County Counsel

Agreement« 7




EXHIBIT A

April 15, 2021

Doris Toy, District Manager
San Rafael Sanitation District
111 Morphew Street

San Rafael, California 94901

Dear Ms. Toy:

Thank you very much for reaching out to Municipal Resource Group (“MRG”) for professional
consulting services to assist the San Rafael Sanitation District with a high-level review and analysis
of its organizational structure and staffing resources. The assessment will provide key findings
and recommendations for potential restructuring, appropriate staffing levels, and service
delivery enhancements.

MRG is proposing a team of two experienced consultants — Mike Bakaldin and Patty Francisco.
Combined they have extensive public sector and consulting experience in municipal
management, public works, utilities, organizational development, and human resources. Our
understanding is that this proposal will be brought before the District Board at the April Board
meeting and, if approved, the District will issue a PSA. We look forward to working with you!

Sincerely,

Mary Egan
CEO/Managing Partner
MRG, LLC
916-261-7547

egan@solutions-mrg.com

P. 0. Box 561, Wilton, CA 95693 916-261-7547 www.Solutions-MRG.com



Proposal to Provide a Staffing, Service Delivery, and Organizational Structure
Analysis of the San Rafael Sanitation District

Scope of Work

The San Rafael Sanitation District is requesting to engage the services of MRG to conduct a high-
level organizational review and assessment of its organizational structure, staffing levels, service
delivery methods and staff compensation to achieve the following objectives:

e Evaluate staffing levels, positions, functions, and contracted services in relation to the
workload and provide recommendations as to appropriate staffing levels.

e Evaluate the District’s organizational structure and provide recommendations for
improved efficiency and service delivery.

e Evaluate service delivery methods and outcomes, utilizing District staff input, and provide
recommendations to improve service delivery and outcomes.

e Evaluate staff compensation relative to fellow JPA members.

MRG is proposing two experienced professionals to conduct this project for the San Rafael
Sanitation District:

e Mike Bakaldin, an experienced consultant with 25+ years public sector service as Public
Works Director at the City of San Leandro and Deputy General Manager of the Delta
Diablo Sanitation District

e Patty Francisco, an experienced consultant with 30+ years public sector service in Human
Resources with the Metropolitan District of Southern California, the Community
Redevelopment Agency for the City of Los Angeles, and the Southern California Regional
Rail Authority/Metrolink.

MRG has developed the following work plan for the project to meet the District’s needs. The
scope of work may be modified as needed during the initial video conference.

1. Initial Video Conference with District Manager and Document Review (6 hours)
e Review project outcomes, process timing, expectations with District Manager, define
interview subjects, and set initial timeline.
e Obtain and review District organizational chart, job class information, background
reports, operational data, budgets, and financial reports.

P. 0. Box 561, Wilton, CA 95693 916-261-7547 www.Solutions-MRG.com



2. Develop Interview Materials and Conduct Staff Interviews (19 hours)
e Develop interview format and questions and finalize upon staff review.
e Conduct up to eight one-hour interviews via video conferencing with key staff.
e Compile and analyze interview data and information.

3. Survey Comparable Agencies (11 hours)

e Collect and review information on organizational structures of at least three other
sanitation districts of approximately the same size and areas of responsibility,
including but not limited to the Sanitary District No. 2 (Corte Madera), Ross Valley
Sanitary District, and Central Marin Sanitation Agency.

4. Prepare Initial Findings/Recommendations (18 hours)
e Compile data, perform analysis, prepare key initial findings summaries, and develop
recommendations. Analysis to incorporate considerations if the District was to
consolidate with JPA members.

5. Review City of San Rafael Compensation Data Study (10 hours)
e Review and compare salary and benefit data for District employees against JPA
members.

6. Conduct Mid-Project Update Meeting with District Manager (6 hours)
e Review initial findings/recommendations with District Manager, conduct additional
research and outreach as needed.

7. Prepare Summary Level Draft Report for Review, Complete Final Report & Present to
District Board, if desired (20 hours)
e Compile draft report, review with District Manager, revise as necessary, prepare
final report, and deliver to District Manager.
e Present reporting findings and recommendations at District Board meeting, if
desired.

Project Schedule

MRG estimates that the project will take up to three months to complete after approval by the
District.

P. 0. Box 561, Wilton, CA 95693 916-261-7547 www.Solutions-MRG.com



Project Fees

The scope of work provided above is estimated at 90 hours. MRG will invoice on an hourly basis
at $215 per hour up to $19,350 for actual hours incurred on the project. Documents will be
delivered via email. If in-person meetings are requested, MRG will invoice for expenses that
include mileage at the current IRS rate of $.56 per mile, parking, and tolls. Incurred costs of
printing of documents and postage will be invoiced at cost as well, if requested.

Additional work not included in this proposal will be billed at $215 per hour and will begin only
after agreed upon between the District and MRG.

The services of Consultant specifically do not include hiring, firing, evaluating, or supervising of
any Agency personnel. Also, Consultant shall not have contracting or signing authority or act in
the position of a Director or represent a management position at commission or Board meetings.

www.Solutions-MRG.com

P. 0. Box 561, Wilton, CA 95693 916-261-7547 www.Solutions-MRG.com



Mike Bakaldin — Public Works, Utilities and Management Services

MUNICIPAL RESOURCE GROUP, LLC
Telephone: (925) 628-6793
mbakaldin@solutions-mrg.com

Mike has over thirty years of experience in the private and public sectors in the
environmental, public works and water utility sectors. He has spent the last fifteen years
leading and managing public works and water utility organizations for both a
municipality and a sanitation district. Mike has a proven track record of leading
organization change while developing strong management teams.

For five years, Mike was employed as Deputy General Manager and Interim General
Manager at the Delta Diablo Sanitation District. In this position, his accomplishments
include:

Effective day to day management and oversight of the District including

administrative services (finance, human resources, risk management, and information technology);
Strategic development of a $100 million 5-year capital improvement program;

Oversight of the development of an organizational study and subsequent reorganization;
Development of the District's strategic plan and annual business plans;

Development and implementation of the District’s first succession plan and leadership development
program; and

Successful negotiation of a $4 million land acquisition transaction with Dow Chemical.

Prior to that, Mike served as Director of Public Works for the City of San Leandro for eight years. He led the
120-employee Public Works Department through the Great Recession, which required strategic and tactical
organizational and operational adjustments over a multi-year period. Mike was successful in streamlining
the organization and instituting innovative operational and service delivery methods to ensure continued
high-quality service in spite of budget reductions of nearly 35%. Other accomplishments include:

Effectively managed over ten enterprise and internal service funds, including but not limited to fleet,
marina, golf, parking, restaurant, hotel, and wetlands operations or concessions;

Served as a key team member on a major shoreline redevelopment project, incorporating two
operating golf courses, a 460-berth marina, two hotels and multiple restaurants;

Initiated the planning, design and construction of a $50 million wastewater treatment plant
rehabilitation project;
Negotiated and managed a 20-year solid waste and recycling franchise agreement; and

Served as city liaison to the East Bay Dischargers Authority, a joint powers agency responsible for
discharging effluent from six wastewater treatment plants to San Francisco Bay.

Mike holds a Bachelor of Science from the University of California, Berkeley and a Master of Science in
Environmental Management from the University of San Francisco. He has also completed the Water and
Wastewater Executive Leadership Program at the University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill.

9 ’3"‘3“ Ej{‘g%l Sacramento Area
10 W Wilton, CA 95693
Bay Area
of (866) 774-3222
Innovative Los Angeles Area

enip el Visit us at: www.Solutions-MRG.com



Patty Francisco, Ph.D. — Human Resources Consultant

MUNICIPAL RESOURCE GROUP, LLC
Telephone: (949) 500-0436
pfrancisco@solutions-mrg.com

Patty Francisco focuses on strategic human resources advice and counsel to help
organizations achieve successful results. Through collaboration and partnership
with clients, Patty works well in identifying issues and offering meaningful
recommendations to ensure sustainable outcomes. Based on the foundation of
developing strong relationships and reliance on expert knowledge, Patty thrives in
maintaining the balance in advocating for both employee and management to
ensure that the overall best interest of the organization serves as its
cornerstone. Patty is very skilled at addressing and resolving workplace conflict,
addressing areas for personal and executive development, and leaving workplaces
with positive outcomes. She takes pride in her efforts to inspire, coach, motivate
and mentor employees, management, and executives.

Her proven leadership skills coupled with her extensive and progressive human resources experience,
allows her the ability to provide expert counsel and advice on various HR functions
including: organizational strategy and staffing design, employee relations, performance management and
disciplinary review and guidance, labor relations and MOU administration, employee benefits, training
(AB1825) and organizational development, classification and compensation, and individual and team-
based coaching.

Patty has over 30 years of public sector human resources experience and is primarily responsible for the
consulting practice in the Southern California region. She is experienced in leading public agencies such
as the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD), the Community Redevelopment Agency
for the City of Los Angeles (CRA/LA) and the Southern California Regional Rail Authority/Metrolink.

Patty received her Bachelor's degree in Public Administration from the University of Southern California,
and then went on to earn her Master’s degree in Human Resources Design from Claremont Graduate
University. Patty earned her Ph.D. in Organizational Leadership from The Chicago School of Professional
Psychology. Her research focused on Informal Leaders: Linking Transformational Leadership,
Psychological Empowerment, and Personal Power.

| 2 pMaén gg,ﬁig%l Sacramento Area
10 W] Wilton, CA 95693
3 Bay Area
of (866) 774-3222
MOYILNG Los Angeles Area

e el Visit us at: www.Solutions-MRG.com




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 5b.

DATE: May 6, 2021

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer FZ/

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution to Enter a Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Source Control

Program Agreement with Central Marin Sanitation Agency

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution to enter into a Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Source Control Program Agreement
with Central Marin Sanitation Agency.

BACKGROUND:

In July 2005, the District received a letter from the San Francisco Regional Water Board requiring
the District to develop a Sewer System Management Plan, which includes a Fats, Oils, and Grease
(FOG) Program. In May 2006, the District entered an agreement with Central Marin Sanitation
Agency (CMSA) to develop, implement, manage, and administer a FOG Source Control Program,
since CMSA has the staffing to regulate and enforce the pretreatment and pollution prevention
programs within its service area and has a FOG Ordinance.

Since the District’s FOG Program has been fully developed and the food service establishments
(FSEs) are complying with the FOG Ordinance, SRSD and CMSA staff wish to update the 2006
Agreement to reflect the current state of the FOG Program and its ongoing administration.

ANALYSIS:

The proposed updated agreement has been revised to remove language pertaining to the FOG
Program development, including policies establishing an FSE database, public outreach, and
workshops with the FSEs. It also updates the language in regard to maintaining the program.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Since the District has been compensating CMSA at its hourly rate plus an overhead rate of 10%
and no change has been proposed in the updated agreement, there will be no significant impact to
the District’s budget. The FOG Program is funded under the Operations & Maintenance Fund in
the District’s budget.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution to enter into a Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG)
Source Control Program Agreement with Central Marin Sanitation Agency.

Attachments:
1. Resolution
2. Proposed Agreement
3. May 10, 2006, Agreement



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 21-1226

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE SIGNING OF AN AGREEMENT
WITH CMSA TO PARTICIPATE IN THE
FATS, OILS, & GREASE (FOG) SOURCE CONTROL PROGRAM

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT,
COUNTY OF MARIN, hereby resolve as follows:

The Board Chair is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of the San Rafael
Sanitation District, an agreement with CMSA to participate in the Fats, Oils, & Grease
(FOG) Source Control Program, a copy of which is hereby attached and by this
reference made a part hereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation
District Board of Directors held on the 6th day of May 2021 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT

Kate Colin, Chair

ATTEST:

Katie Rice, Acting Secretary



FATS, OILS, & GREASE (FOG) SOURCE CONTROL
PROGRAM AGREEMENT

Between the San Rafael Sanitation District
and Central Marin Sanitation Agency

This Agreement is between the CENTRAL MARIN SANITATION AGENCY (hereinafter referred to
as CMSA), and SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT (hereinafter referred to as SRSD).

WHEREAS, SRSD received a 13267 letter from the San Francisco Regional Water Board in July
2005 requiring it to develop a Sewer System Management Plan {SSMP), which includes a Fats Qils and
Grease (FOG) program; and

WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board issued on May 2, 2006 a Statewide
General Waste Discharge Requirement, for all collection system agencies within the State, that requires
each to prepare an SSMP and a source control program for FOG, if FOG is determined by the collection
system agency to be a contributor to sewer overflows; and

WHEREAS, SRSD has determined that specific identified areas within its collection system
require routine maintenance and cleaning {“hot spots”) to remove FOG; and

WHEREAS, CMSA employs source control staff to regulate and enforce the pretreatment and
pollution prevention programs within its service area, and CMSA has a comprehensive FOG Ordinance
(Ordinance) and related administrative and enforcement documents; and

WHEREAS, SRSD and CMSA entered into an agreement in May 2006 for CMSA to develop,
implement, manage, and administer a FOG source control program {Program) within SRSD’s service
area, under authority of the Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, SRSD’s Program has been fully developed and the regulated FSEs in its service area
are in compliance with the Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, now SRSD and CMSA desire to update the 2006 Agreement to reflect the current
state of the Program and its ongoing administration; and

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:
1. Definitions:
e Source control - Inspections, permits, education, enforcement and other activities for

the purpose of reducing or eliminating discharge of pollutants of concern {in this case
FOG) to the sanitary sewers,

Pagelof4




e Food Service Fstablishment (FSE)} - includes any facility preparing and/or serving food
for commercial use or sale. This includes restaurants, cafes, lunch counters, cafeterias,
hotels, hospitals, convalescent homes, factory or school kitchens, catering kitchens,
bakeries, grocery stores with food preparation (excluding stores with only food
warming operations), meat cutting and preparation, and other food handling facilities.

s Grease Removal Device (GRD) - A grease trap {smaller, in kitchen) or grease
interceptor (larger, outside) installed on FSE kitchen drains.

e Sewer system “hot spot”- A location in the sanitary sewer system that requires
significantly increased maintenance to prevent FOG-related line blockages and/or
where FOG-related sewer overflows have occurred.

¢ "Blanket" FOG program - A FOG source contro! program where all identified FSEs are
regulated.

e "Targeted" FOG program - A FOG source control program where the FSEs regulated
are only those that are upstream of a documented sanitary sewer system "hot spot."

¢ Hauling manifest - A form documenting maintenance (grease pumping) of a grease
interceptor or trap.

FOG Program: The Program will regulate, through source control activities, the FSEs that
are located upstream of any documented sanitary sewer system “hot spot”. The “targeted”
Program may be expanded in the future, as requested by SRSD, to a “blanket” Program that
would require regulation of all FSEs in the SRSD service area.

Scope of Services: CMSA hereby agrees to provide the following services:

. Maintaining a current database of the FSE information in the SRSD service area.

. As needed, conduct FSE plan review in coordination with Marin County
Environmental Health Services for GRD installation compliance with the Ordinance.

. Notify new and remodeled FSEs of the Program requirements in Ordinance

. Maintain the Program. Tasks will include issuing FSE FOG permits, performing field
inspections to verify that appropriate GRDs are installed, and that FSEs are in
compliance with the Ordinance provisions.

. Implement accelerated monitoring to address chronic non-compliant FSEs.

Accelerated monitoring may involve up to monthly FSE inspection to facilitate
compliance with the Ordinance provisions. '

Page 2 of 4




. Provide on-going administration of the Program. This will include on-going
coordination with SRSD staff to maintain current FSE information, perform periodic
inspections of FSEs, and perform follow-up inspections and enforcement actions as
needed.

4. Quarterly Report: CMSA shall keep and maintain records of expenditures, FSE inspection
reports, FOG hauling manifests, and other pertinent program documentation. CMSA shall
provide SRSD with a quarterly report of the FOG program activities.

5. Compensation: SRSD shall reimburse CMSA quarterly for work performed under this
agreement. Reimbursement shall be based on the current weighted hourly rates of the
CMSA staff performing the work, plus a 10% overhead rate. Rates will be included in the
annual budget.

in the event it is necessary for CMSA personnel to work overtime, as authorized by SRSD,
the overtime hours shall be reimbursed at one and one-half times the weighted hourly rate
plus overhead.

CMSA personnel shall use CMSA vehicles for all work performed under this agreement.
SRSD shall reimburse CMSA monthly for actual mileage on CMSA vehicles for work under
this agreement. The mileage will be reimbursed at the IRS mileage rate for the current
calendar year.

CMSA will adjust weighted hourly rates within a budget year to account for CMSA cost of
living (COLA) and equity salary adjustments.

Budget Estimate: CMSA shall develop an estimated annual budget for the Program. The
budget is an estimate and may vary depending on enforcement measures needed as a result
of discharger violations, scope of work desired by SRSD, and other requested services. The
draft budget will be submitted by May 1%

Liability: Both parties agree to hold the other free and harmless from all claims arising from
this Agreement for damage to persons or property except those resulting from negligence
on the part of either party.

Reporting: SRSD shall be responsible for meeting regulatory FOG reporting requirements. At
SRSD'’s request, CMSA can assist with preparing or can prepare the FOG reports.

Term: This Agreement shall take effect the day after it is signed by the last signatory and
shall remain in full force and effect from year to year unless the Agreement is terminated by
either party by providing the other party a 90 days written notice of the intention to
terminate the Agreement. In the event either party delivers to the other a 90 day written
notice, this Agreement shall terminate 90 days after the date of the writien notice unless
the parties agree to a longer or shorter termination period.

Page3of4




10.

11.

12.

Independent Contractor: The status of CMSA is that of independent contractor having
control of its work and the manner in which it is performed. CMSA, its employees and
agents are not considered to be officers, employees, or agents of SRSD.

Reports, Plans and Documents: All reports, drawings, calculations, plans, specifications,

and other documents prepared or obtained pursuant to the terms of this Agreement shall
be the property of SRSD. However, CMSA may retain a copy for its records. In addition, data
prepared or obtained under this Agreement shail be made available, upon request, to SRSD
at no cost. Historical data retention for all FOG related activities shail be maintained by
CMSA for five calendar years.

Notices: All written notices permitted or required under the terms of this Agreement shail

he addressed as follows:

If to the CMSA: Jason Dow, General Manager
Central Marin Sanitation Agency
1301 Andersen Drive
San Rafael, CA 94901

If to the SRSD: Doris Toy, District Manager/Engineer
San Rafael Sanitation District
111 Morphew Street
San Rafael, CA 94901

San Rafael Sanitation District Central Marin Sanitation Agency

Kate Colin, Board Chair Michael Boorstein, Commission Chair

Date:

Date:

Maribeth Bushey, Board Secretary Dean DiGiovanni, Commission Secretary

Date:

Date:

Page 4 of 4




FATS, OILS, & GREASE (FOG) CONTROL PROGRAM AGREEMENT
Between San Rafael Sanitation District and Central Marin Sanitation Agency

This Agreement dated May 10th , 2006, is between the CENTRAL MARIN
SANITATION AGENCY (hereinafter referred to as CMSA), and SAN RAFAEL SANITATION
DISTRICT (hereinafter referred to as SRSD).

WHEREAS, On October 15, 1979, SRSD entered into an agreement with Sanitary
District No.1 of Marin County, Sanitary District No.2 of Marin County and the City of
Larkspur to jointly exercise their powers and form CMSA for the purpose of planning,
administering and coordinating sewage collection, treatment and disposal services
throughout the CMSA service area; and

WHEREAS, CMSA was duly formed, a regional treatment plant was constructed
and has been operating since January 1985; and

WHEREAS, SRSD received a 13267 letter from the San Francisco Regional Water
Board in July 2005 requiring it to develop a Sewer System Management Plan {(SSMP),
which includes a Fats Oils and Grease (FOG) program that must be submitted by August
31, 2006; and

WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board has developed a General
Waste Discharge Requirement, for all collection system agencies within the State, that
requires each to prepare an SSMP and a source control program for FOG, if FOG is
determined by the collection system agency to be a contributor to sewer overflows; and

WHEREAS, SRSD has determined that specific identified areas within its collection
system require routine maintenance and cleaning {"hot spots”) to remove FOG, and

WHEREAS, CMSA employs source control staff to regulate and enforce the regional
pretreatment and pollution prevention programs within its service area; and

WHEREAS, CMSA has developed a FOG policy for the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary
District {LGVSD) and will manage LGVSD’s FOG source control program, which includes
the portion of the City of San Rafael north of Puerto Suello ridge; and

WHEREAS, SRSD and CMSA now desire to enter into an agreement for CMSA to
develop, implement, manage, and administer a FOG source control program within
SRSD’s service area, and that this program will align with the LGVSD program so the
entire City of San Rafael has a standardized FOG program; and




1.

NOW, THEREFORE, it Is agreed as follows:

Definitions:

« Source control - Inspections, permits, education, enforcement and other
activities for the purpose of reducing or eliminating discharge of pollutants
of concern {in this case FOG) to the sanitary sewers. The FOG control
element of the SRSD SSMP will include a preventive cleaning schedule for
areas in the sanitary sewers subject to FOG problems, in addition to the
source control activities described in 2. and 3. below. These source
control activities will reduce the amount of preventive cleaning needed in
the sewaers.

¢ Food Service Establishment (FSE) - Any facility preparing and/or serving
food for commercial use or sale, This includes restaurants, cafes, lunch
counters, cafeterias, hotels, hospitals, convalescent homes, factory or
school kitchens, catering kitchens, baketies, grocery stores with food
preparation (excluding stores with only food warming operations), meat
cutting and preparation, and other food handling facilities,

« Grease removal device - A grease trap {smallet, in kitchen) or grease
interceptor (larger, outside) installed on FSE kitchen drains.

« Sewer system “hot spot”- A location in the sanitary sewer lines that
requires significantly increased maintenance to prevent FOG-related line
blockages and/or where FOG-related sewer overflows have occurred.

o "Blanket" FOG program - A FOG source control program where al
identified FSEs are regulated.

o "Targeted" FOG program - A FOG source control program where the FSEs
regulated are (only) those that are upstream of a documented sanitary
sewer system "hot spot.”

¢ Hauling manifest - a form documenting maintenance (grease pumping) of a
grease interceptor or trap.

FOG Program: The SRSD FOG program will regulate, through source control
activities, the Food Service Establishments (FSEs) that are located upstream of
any documented sanitary sewer system “hot spot”. The “targeted” program
may be expanded in the future, as requested by SRSD, to a “blanket” program
that would require regulation of all FSEs in the SRSD service area.




Scope of Services: CMSA hereby agrees to provide the services in the attached
Exhibits A, B, and C that includes:

. Conduct an initial survey of the FSEs within the SRSD service area, and
maintain a database of the FSE information.

. Develop a “targeted” FOG contro!l policy and revise the SRSD sewer use
ordinance as needed.

. Work with SRSD staff to identify and document FOG "hot spots"” in the
sewer system.

. Notify FSEs of the draft FOG control policy, conduct a workshop to
discuss the draft policy with FSEs, and notify FSEs of final policy.

. Design and implement a customized computer database program that will
perform all necessary functions to assist the FOG Control Program.
These will include recording and reporting FSE inspection and compliance
history, generating FSE permits, generating routine invoices related to the
Program, and generating reports as needed.

. Implement the FOG control program. Tasks will inciude issuing FSE FOG
permits and performing field inspections to verify that appropriate grease
removal devices are installed and that the FSEs are in compliance with the
SRSD FOG policy provisions.

. Provide on-going administration of the SRSD FOG policy. This will include
on-going coordination with SRSD staff to maintain current information on
"hot spots," perform periodic inspections of FSEs, and perform follow-up
inspections and enforcement actions as needed.

. Monthly Report: CMSA shall keep and maintain records expenditures, FSE
inspection reports, FOG hauling manifests, and other pertinent program
documentation. CMSA shall provide SRSD with a monthly report of the FOG
program activities.

. Compensation: SRSD shall reimburse CMSA monthly for work performed for
SRSD under this agreesment. Reimbursement shall be based on the current
weighted hourly rates of the CMSA staff performing the work, as specified in
the attached Exhibit D, plus an overhead rate of 10%.

in the event it is necessary for CMSA personnel to work overtime, as authorized
by SRSD, the overtime hours shall be reimbursed at one and one half times the

weighted hourly rate plus overhead.
3




7.

8,

10.

11.

12,

CMSA personnel shall use CMSA vehicles for all work performed under this
agreement. SRSD shall reimburse CMSA monthly for actual mileage on CMSA
vehicles for work under this agreement. The mileage will be reimbursed at the
IRS mileage rate for the current calendar year.

CMSA will adjust weighted hourly rates within a budget year to account for
CMSA cost of living (COLA) and equity salary adjustments.

Budget Estimate: CMSA shall develop an estimated annual budget for the FOG
Program routine. The budget is an estimate and may vary depending on
enforcement measures needed as a result of discharger violations, scope of
work desired by SRSD, and other requested services. The draft budget will
submitted by May 1% and include adjustments to CMSA staff hours and
weighted rates, and estimated program costs.

Liability: Both parties agree to hold the other free and harmless from all claims
arising from this Agreement for damage to persons or property except those
resulting from negligence on the part of either party.

Reporting: SRSD shall be responsible for meeting the San Francisco Bay
Regional Water Board’'s FOG reporting requirements. At SRSD’s request, CMSA
can assist with preparing or can prepare the FOG reports as required by the
Water Board.

Term: This Agreement shall take effect May 10th, 2006 and shall remain in
full force and effect from year to year unless the Agreement is terminated by
gither party by providing the other party a 90 days written notice of the
intention to terminate the Agreement. In the event either party delivers to the
other a 90 day written notice, this Agreement shall terminate 90 days after the
date of the written notice unless the parties agree to a longer or shorter
termination period.

Independent Contractor: The status of CMSA is that of independent contractor
having control of its work and the manner in which it is performed. CMSA, its
employees and agents are not considered to be officers, employees, or agents
of SRSD.

Reports, Plans and Documents: All reports, drawings, calculations, plans,
specifications, and other documents prepared or obtained pursuant to the terms
of this Agreement shall be the property of SRSD. However, CMSA may retain a
copy for its records. In addition, data prepared or obtained under this
Agreement shall be made available, upon request, to SRSD at no cost.




13. Notices: All written notices permitted or required under the terms of this
Agreement shall be addressed as follows:

If to the CMSA: Jason Dow, General Manager
Central Marin Sanitation Agency
1301 Andersen Drive
San Rafael, CA 94901

If to the SRSD: Andrew Preston, District Administrator
San Rafael Sanitation District
P.O. Box 151560
San Rafael, CA 94915

This Agreement shall neither affect the Joint Powers Agreement forming CMSA on
October 15, 1979, nor any of the amendments to that Agreement. Each of the parties
here to have caused this Agreement to be executed by their officers, duly authorized, the
day and year first above written,

San Rafael Sanitation District - CENTRAL MARIN SANITATION AGENCY

/4/ | By: /%?:_DA———S

By:

Andrew Preston, trict Administrator Jasorf R. Dow, General Manager

Date: 5}//5;/§é ate/ 6//@(/%,




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 5c.

DATE: May 6, 2021

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

PREPARED BY:  David Nicholson, Senior Civil Engineer
APPROVED BY:  Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer D{

SUBJECT: Report on Bid Opening for the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement
Project, Phase 1 and Adopt Resolution to Award Contract

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt resolution awarding contract to D & D Pipelines, Inc., for the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and
Replacement Project, Phase 1, in the amount of $268,350.00.

BACKGROUND:

The 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement Project, Phasel, consists of replacing
approximately 276 linear feet of 8-inch pipe via open trench along Ross and D Streets.
Additionally, the project proposes to complete two 10-inch pipe spot repairs and two 15-inch pipe
spot repairs along Second Street. The Ross and D Streets work will be conducted during normal
daytime hours, and the Second Street work will be conducted at night, pursuant to the requirements
of the San Rafael Public Works Department. This scope of work is included in the 2020 Sewer
Pipe Repair and Replacement Project, but the District’s design consultant, Shaaf & Wheeler
Consulting Civil Engineers, identified urgently needed repairs within this project. Therefore,
District staff decided to break the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement Project into two
phases--this being Phase 1.

The bids for the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement Project, Phase 1, were opened on April
30,2021,

The following is the Engineer’s Estimate and a list of the bids received:

Engineer’s Estimate $290,000.00
D & D Pipelines, Inc. $ 268,350.00
Maggiora & Ghilotti, Inc. $ 287,555.00
W.R. Forde Associates, Inc. $318,813.00
Ghilotti Bros., Inc. $327,870.00
Kerex Engineering, Inc. $ 426,150.00

Please see the attached bid summary for an itemized breakdown of the items.



ANALYSIS:

The Engineer’s Estimate was $290,000.00. D & D Pipelines, Inc., with a bid of $268,350.00, was
the lowest responsible bidder for this project. The District has worked with D & D Pipelines on
other District projects and has experienced them as competent and capable of completing this
project.

District staff has reviewed the bids and recommends that this project be awarded to D & D
Pipelines, Inc.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This project will be funded under the 80-Year Life Cycle Sewer Replacement Program from the
FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22 Budget.

OPTIONS:
1) Staff recommends that the Board award the contract to D & D Pipelines, Inc.

2) The Board may reject all bids and rebid the project. Staff does not recommend this option
since this will delay construction.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution awarding contract to D & D Pipelines, Inc.,
for the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement Project, Phase 1, in the amount of $268,350.00.

Attachments:
1. Bid Summary
2. Resolution




3J3ype |leys JopENUeD 8y UcKoadsul Yoea Jo synsel 3y} Buizuelwns Jousia aU) 0} Modal Apaam e ywans pue aledasd pue ueld A3jes 3L} Yim S9UBLLIOJUOI BINSUS 0} $3
Jonpuos ‘ueld Aisjes sypads pafoid e asedaid jw oym JUBINSUOD MBjes 3|qeidasdoe Alleninw e JOUISI BUY) O} 1509 [eUChippE ou je

‘uonoadsul Aajes Ayaem sy} woy Buynsal sanss! AUE SS3Ippe o} Asiepawiw paisnipe aq [leys saApoe sJopequo) sy ‘ueid Aajes au) o

JoB SJ0j0RU0Y) AU} JO Suoloadsul ApjSam wopues

any o} pauinbal aq |lEYs PUB SWNWIXEW |17 Jo My Jayla Jo suo Ao sjeaw Jojpejuo) T

sjqiba1IoN L
a B B hisepoyy souendwo)) Alages
@ o O m] [pauIqns (110day 31pa1)) SUONEIGIENY [BIOURUL]
000 ¥£0 000 7,0 2 66T 07> AT
00°0 151 61'€ 051 €€'E 55> Ul
& £8°0 €L0 Z0'1 080 0'1 > YNF oK SAIYL
=] B B ouaradxy % ANMqIsuodsay [BIOUBUL] USWR)EIS SISPPIF
= B = luonesynia) 9913-5ug
] o] B ] B flABpUJY MSIA S
sulquinid YAH| Suragd 2ulJ 2ul]
[eag 7 2ding apisieg 30IAIRS 19M3S SA0Y
“Buq "uLL) 1SB0)) LJ198 [eas 2ding spisAeg] eas ading spisieg UR[[RTON MM js101008U00qNS
e ] 1 | 1 [ 0 | S| [ SMOLOVILNODENS
9919000001 PRquInN I
€162001 8TICEl £685T01 L9L9TT P37318 baqunyy ssusdr] S100E0UCD
=] B B B NABPIJY UOISO[[O)-UON
= =] B aqump asusor]
a B B pausig 1enuo)
a B B [} puog pig
auou auou Juou auou auou paSpaImMowdy WNPUIPpPY
%t'6 %E't %'t %0'L %S'¥ (xew 945) 109001 [2J0], 0} [ WRY] pig 95EIu0IR AU
0ST'9TF$ 0L8°LTES €I88IES SSS°L8TS 0S€89TS MVLOL ANVAD
0% 0% 0$ 0$ 0% (%S 1) S[EIUSPIOU] PUE SIIDUIZUNU0)
0S1°9Z+$ 0L3°LTES [SSEIIL$ [<c18'81Es ScS'L3TS 0S£°89C$ MYLOL90S
00S°LS 00S°L$ 005°L$ 005°L$ €00°LS £00°L$ 000°€$ 000°€$ 000°S$ 000°S$ SBUDIEIA JUSWRARY| ST T |+l
009°€H$ 0v$ 089°95$ [433 009°ch$ ov$ ove'8Ts  [9T8 009°crs  [0FS Ae[19A0 79 PULD YOUI-Z| AS | 0601 | ‘€L
009°8% 0r$ 0€0°6$ [ SLESS ST$ 009°8$ 0r$ 009'8$ L) Juswadeday JonnD As[leA| AS | S1Z | TI
000°8$ 000°8$ 005°9% 005°9% 000°01$  [000°01%  [[000'FS 0007$ 000028 |000°0T$ Juswuopueqy adid yau-Q1| ST [
000°5% 000°S$ 009°1$ 009°1% 000°T$ 000°T$ 000°€$ 000°€$ 000°€S 000°c$ H9AU] 79 YOURY ULIOJSY - S]OYUBN| VH I | 01
000°L$ 00S°€$ 009°€$ 008°1$ 00L°S$ 058°T$ 000°S$ 00S°T$ 00098 000°c$ 1e[[0)) 91210U0D) 7y ‘PIT Sl 22e[dey - S[oyuEN| VH T ‘6
000'+F$  |00S°S$ 008°CS$  |009°9% 000°8T$  |00S°E$ 000°0¥$  [000°S$ 000728 [000°€S NOUEI]D 79 [B121E] JamoT oelday| vH 3 kS
0ST'8$  [0SH$ 09s' 118 |9E1S SLG'TS S£$ 0sz'12§  [oszs 056°SS 0L$ [rere youaiL mofreys| AT | S8 | L
00v'0L1S  |00F$ 001°79%  |sTes 090°1s§  [S81S 00L'68%  |STES 00Z'ss$  [o0zT$ Juowaoe|day Youall usdg yaul-g| AT | 9.2 | 9
000955 (000818 Jo00'82$  |000#1$  |001°0s$  |0soszs  [0o0o'zes  [000°91$  [l000T0E$  |000°S1§ Jredoy jodg youl-¢| Vi z c
008°L1$  |006°8% 000°0€s  [000°s1$  |000'vT$  |000°TI$  [000°818  [000°6$ 000°01%  [000°S$ Jredoy jodg youl-1| Vi 4 t
000°0%$  [000°0¥$  ||00S°ES 005°¢$ 000°0¥$  [000°0F$  |[S99°9% $99°9% 000°s7$  [000°sT$ Suroelg pue ‘Sulloyg Bunayg| ST ! €
000028 |000°0T$  [oo0'1¥$  |o00I+$  [fooo'ses  |ooo'ses  (1000°8$ 000°8% 000°0T8  |000°0T$ SUOTJBOIION 79 [0U0D dJel]| ST I T
0000¥S _ |000°078 _ l000%1$  |ooo¥IS  [[0007I$  |000F1$  [[000°0z$  [000°0Z8  [000TI$  |000°TIS S3SUS0IT 79 SIS "dddMS "QOWR/qoN| ST [ i
junoury junouny junowy junowy junoury "ON
EoL  |eduguunl eor  [somgaun( rerel [dugaunj [0l |DUFNUN(  [BOL |3 HU) wonduasaq| /N | O | wyg
¥ U u
ﬁﬁbuq_wﬂnﬁ XAM U] “soIg oYL |[SIIBII0SSY u“...oh Ml ‘oo » uno_mwﬁa 2up ‘updiq avQ
S ¥ € 7 1

000°067S 157 S, 13uIduy

1707 ‘0€ 11dy
AV 00:01 :3muadQ pig

AAVINIANS SLTNSTY aid

1 ASVHA ‘LOACO¥d INTWIAD VIJTY ANV JIVdId TdId JTAIS 0202
VINGOQJAITVD ‘ALNNOD NIIVIA

IOTALSIA NOILVLINYS TAVAVI NVS




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 21-1227
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
AWARDING CONTRACT TO D & D PIPELINES, INC.

FOR THE 2020 SEWER PIPE REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT PROJECT
PHASE 1

WHEREAS, sealed bids or proposals were received by the San Rafael
Sanitation District for the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement Project, Phase 1,
and all such bids were publicly opened, examined, and declared; and

WHEREAS, the bid or proposal of D & D Pipelines, Inc., at the quotation
stated in their bid, was and is the lowest responsible bid or proposal; and

WHEREAS, the District’s consulting engineer, Schaaf & Wheeler, after
review and evaluation, has recommended award of the contract to D & D Pipelines, Inc.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Chair and
Secretary are authorized to execute a contract on behalf of the San Rafael Sanitation
District with D & D Pipelines, Inc., for construction of the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and
Replacement Project, Phase 1, in accordance with the terms, specifications, and
general provisions of said bid or proposal.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all other bids or proposals are hereby
rejected, and the District Manager/District Engineer is directed to return all

accompanying certified checks, cash, and bonds of said unsuccessful bidders.




PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation
District Board of Directors held on the 6th day of May 2021 by the following vote, to
wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Kate Colin, Chair

ATTEST:

Katie Rice, Acting Secretary




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 5d.

DATE: May 6, 2021

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District
PREPARED BY:  David Nicholson, Senior Civil Engineer

APPROVED BY: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer VZ?

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to
Sign an Amendment to Agreement with Schaaf' & Wheeler for Construction
Management Services for the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement
Project

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign an Amendment to
Agreement with Schaaf & Wheeler for construction management services for the 2020 Sewer Pipe
Repair and Replacement Project from the amount of $303,000 to the amount of $342,000.

BACKGROUND:

The 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement Project, Phase 1, consisting of approximately 276
linear feet of pipe replacement and sewer pipe spot repairs, is in need of construction management
(CM) services. Due to existing shortages in District staff, CM services are needed to assist in
overseeing the contractor during construction. Shaaf & Wheeler, the consulting firm currently
under contract for this project, has provided a cost estimate for the needed CM services.

The estimated CM cost for the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement Project, Phase 1, is
$39,000 (cost estimate attached).

ANALYSIS:

Shaaf & Wheeler has provided a cost estimate for CM services. Their Engineer’s CM cost estimate
for the proposed CM scope of work for this project is $39,000.

District staff has reviewed the CM cost estimate and is in agreement with it as presented.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This project will be funded under the 80-Year Life Cycle Sewer Replacement Program from the
FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22 Budget.

Existing Agreement and Proposed Additional Costs for CM:

Original Shaaf & Wheeler Consultant Agreement Cost $ 303,000.00
Added Construction Management/Inspection $ 39,000.00

Total $ 342,000.00




OPTIONS:

1) Staff recommends that the Board approve the increase in Shaaf & Wheeler’s budget to include
CM services from $303,000 to $342,000.

2) The Board may reject approval of the budget increase. Staff does not recommend this option
since this will increase staff workload, which will impact other District projects.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution authorizing the District Manager/District
Engineer to sign an Amendment to Agreement with Schaaf & Wheeler for construction
management services for the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement Project from the amount
of $303,000 to the amount of 342,000.

Attachments:
1. Resolution
2. Amendment to Agreement




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 21-1228

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT MANAGER/DISTRICT ENGINEER
TO SIGN AN AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH SCHAAF & WHEELER
FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR
THE 2020 SEWER PIPE REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT PROJECT
FOR AN ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF $39,000

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT,
COUNTY OF MARIN, hereby resolves as follows:

The District Manager/District Engineer is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf
of the San Rafael Sanitation District, an Amendment to Agreement with Schaaf &
Wheeler for construction management services for the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and
Replacement Project, a copy of which is hereby attached and by this reference made a
part hereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation
District Board of Directors held on the 6th day of May 2021 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:
SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Kate Colin, Chair

ATTEST:

Katie Rice, Acting Secretary




AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TO COVER CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES
BY SCHAAF & WHEELER FOR THE
2020 SEWER PIPE REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT PROJECT

This Amendment to the original Agreement is made and entered into this
6 day of May 2021 by and between the SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT and
SCHAAF & WHEELER.

This Amendment covers increasing the original contract budget amount of
$303,000.00 for design and construction related services by approximately $39,000 to
cover construction management services requested by District staff for the 2020 Sewer
Pipe Repair and Replacement Project.

All of the additional work will be in accordance with the attached proposal

dated May 5, 2021, and attached herein as Exhibit "A".

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT CONTRACTOR

Schaaf & Wheeler

Doris Toy
District Manager/District Engineer
By:
Title:
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Kerry Laiw Gerchow
Deputy County Counsel




EXHIBIT “A”
SCOPE OF SERVICES

This Scope of Work herein provides construction management for the 2020 Sewer Pipe Repair and
Replacement Project, Phase 1 (project) for the San Rafael Sanitary District.

L. PRE-CONSTRUCTION PHASE
1. Pre-Construction Photos & Video: Schaaf & Wheeler will review the existing site
conditions and schedule a time in conjunction with the contractor to photograph and
video the existing conditions in and around the project site.

1. CONSTRUCTION PHASE
1. Meetings
a. Weekly
1.  Schaaf & Wheeler will prepare the agenda for the weekly progress meetings and
other construction meetings required during the project. It is assumed that the
weekly meetings will be virtual and that in-person attendance is not necessary.
2. Schaaf & Wheeler will facilitate and prepare the record of discussions for the
weekly progress and other construction meetings.
b.  Miscellaneous
1. For any other meetings required during the progress of the work, Schaaf &
Wheeler will coordinate all parties, facilitate the meeting and provide records
of discussion for distribution.

2. Submittals
a. Schaaf & Wheeler will maintain a log and tracking system for submittals.

3. Clarification Processing

a. Schaaf & Wheeler will receive all Requests for Information (RFIs) from the Contractor
and determine if the request is a valid RFI; if not, Schaaf & Wheeler will return the RFI
to the Contractor with an appropriate response, if required.

b. Schaaf & Wheeler will provide a response to the Contractor for any administrative and
general RFls.

c. Schaaf & Wheeler will maintain a system for logging and tracking RFls.
Schaaf & Wheeler will prepare the Clarification Letter for transmittal to the Contractor.

4. Progress Payment
a. Schaaf & Wheeler will review the initial cost breakdown prepared by the Contractor.
Schaaf & Wheeler will review and process the progress payment requests as required in
the Contract Documents and by the California Public Contract Code.

b. Schaaf & Wheeler will verify the quantity and acceptability of stored materials.

Schaaf & Wheeler will verify the Contractor’s construction progress as it relates to the
progress billing procedure.

Schaaf & Wheeler Page 1
May 5, 2021



Schaaf & Wheeler will perform the administration, preparation and processing of the
monthly progress payments.

Schaaf & Wheeler will prepare the summary cover sheet for the progress payments.
When and if requested by the District, State or other agency or public inquiry, Schaaf &
Wheeler will collect but not review the certified payroll from the Contractor.

5. Construction Observation

a.

It is assumed that District staff will provide daily inspections and prepare inspection
reports for all work performed during day working hours.

This scope of services includes support services to assist the District with construction
observation when District staff is not available. This scope includes an assumed number
of hours for construction ohservation, additional budget may be necessary if the number
of requested hours is exceeded.

Schaaf & Wheeler will coordinate with District field inspection/observation staff to
monitor compliance with the Contract Documents.

Schaaf & Wheeler will prepare a daily observation report for all days when Schaaf &
Wheeler is on-site to document field activities, field crews, Contractor equipment, and
field problems.

Schaaf & Wheeler will work with the District inspector to maintain a Corrective Work Item
List. The list will provide a current inventory of required corrections to aid in timely
completion of such items.

Schaaf & Wheeler will provide and maintain photographs of field activities, when on site,
for status monitoring of the project.
No provision has been included in the scope of work or budget for observation, testing
and handling of hazardous material.

6. Means and Methods of Construction

a.

b.

Schaaf & Wheeler will not have responsibility for directing the means and methods of
construction.
The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means and methods of construction.

7. Safety

a.

Schaaf & Wheeler will comply with appropriate regulatory, project and District regulations
regarding necessary safety equipment or procedures used during performance of Schaaf
& Wheeler's work and shall take necessary precautions for safe operation of Schaaf &
Wheeler's work, and the protection of Schaaf & Wheeler’ personnel from injury and
damage from such work.

Neither the professional activities of Schaaf & Wheeler, nor the presence of Schaaf &
Wheeler’ employees or sub-consultants at the construction/project site, shall relieve the
Contractor and any other entity of their obligations, duties and responsibilities including,
but not limited to, construction means, methods, sequence, techniques or procedures
necessary for performing, superintending, or coordinating their work in accordance with
the Contract Documents, City regulations, District regulations and any health or safety
precautions required by any regulatory agencies. Schaaf & Wheeler and its personnel

Schaaf & Wheeler Page 2

May 5, 2021



have no authority to exercise any control over any Contractor or other entity or their
employees in connection with their work or any health or safety precautions.

Schaaf & Wheeler has no authority to exercise control over any construction contractor
in connection with their work or health or safety programs and precautions. Except to
protect Schaaf & Wheeler’ own personnel and except as may be expressly required
elsewhere in the scope of services, Schaaf & Wheeler has no duty to inspect, observe,
correct, or report on health or safety deficiencies of the construction contractor. If Schaaf
& Wheeler becomes aware of serious safety deficiencies not addressed by Contractor,
Schaaf & Wheeler shall notify District.

8. Corrective Work Item List

a.

Schaaf & Wheeler will assist the District inspector to prepare the Corrective Work ltem
List with input from the District.

Schaaf & Wheeler will confirm with the District inspector that the items identified in the
Corrective Work Item List are completed in preparation for issuance of the Substantial
Completion Certificate.

Schaaf & Wheeler will prepare the Substantial Completion Certificate for execution by the
District and Contractor when the Corrective Work Items are completed to the District’s
satisfaction.

9. Final Inspection and Punchlist
a. Final Inspection

a.
b.
o

1.  Schaaf & Wheeler will perform the final inspection.

2. The District will participate and provide input on the final inspection.
Schaaf & Wheeler will prepare the list of outstanding deficiencies.
Schaaf & Wheeler will prepare and issue the punchlist(s) from the list of deficiencies.
Schaaf & Wheeler will verify that punchlist work is complete.

10. Project Closeout:

d.

Schaaf & Wheeler will prepare necessary District documentation recommending
acceptance of the completed work by the Board.

Schaaf & Wheeler will turnover project documentation to the District in an orderly
manner. Schaaf & Wheeler will retain all issue files at the end of the project. The District
shall have the right to request review and/or copies of the issue files.

11. Project Closeout:

a.

Resolution, when possible, of routine disagreements through the normal efforts of the
day-to-day project site staff will be performed.

Dispute resolution services using third parties or special processes (e.g. Mediation,
Arbitration, Mini-Trials, Dispute Consultants), or those requiring extraordinary efforts by
Schaaf & Wheeler are not included in this Scope of Work. If such non-routine dispute
resolution services are required, either an amendment or a separate task order will be
executed.

Schaaf & Wheeler Page 3

May 5, 2021



Assumptions:

1. Staffing and level of effort is based on an assumed number of hours. The scope included herein
will be performed upon request of the District on a time and materials basis. If the fee included
herein is exceeded additional budget will be necessary to complete additional work.

2. Material testing and compaction testing is not included within this scope of services.

3. Coordination of warranty work after the Contract Period is not included in this Scope of Services

or budget.

FEES AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE

The proposed fee estimate for the scope of services identified herein is provided below:

Schaaf & Wheeler
Fee Proposal - May 5, 2021

Hourly Rate
] Construction Management 60 | 40 $ 24,000
2 Construction Observation 16 40 $ 10,960
3 Contingency (10%)

Schaaf & Wheeler
May 5, 2021

Page 4



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 5e.

DATE: May 6, 2021
TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

PREPARED BY:  Kiis Ozaki, Operations & Maintenance Manager

APPROVED BY:  Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer W

SUBJECT: Discuss Marin Municipal Water District Ordinance No. 449 on Additional
Water Conservation Measures

SUMMARY:

On April 20, 2021, Marin Municipal Water District (MM WD) adopted Ordinance No. 449, which
addresses additional water conservation and enforcement measures in response to the current
drought conditions.

Effective May 1%, MMWD will not allow the use of hydrant meters, meaning the District can no
longer use MMWD’s potable water. The District’s Vactor hydro-flusher relies on using water to
clean sewer pipes to remove build up from fats, oil, and grease (FOG) and sand, rock, and roots
from inside the pipe.

For the past several years, CMSA has made available the use of reclaimed water to its JPA
members for sewer pipe cleaning purposes. The District has filled its trucks with the reclaimed
water on occasion when our Vactor trucks are taken to CMSA to empty the debris collected from
our sewer pipes. However, for the most part, the District uses MMWD’s water, since it is more
convenient to fill the trucks from whichever fire hydrant is nearest to the job site. Now that using
fire hydrants is no longer an option, the 10 minutes it used to take to top off the Vactor trucks with
water from a hydrant will now take an hour because of the need to drive to and from CMSA to fill
them with the reclaimed water.

In order for the District to effectively continue its cleaning program, staff decided that using a
water truck or tanker would be the best option to keep its hydro-flushers operating. On Friday,
April 30™, the District rented a 2,000-gallon water truck from Cal-West Rentals for $3,500 per
month. Staff also performed research on purchasing a new or used 2,000-gallon water tank truck.
A new truck sells for approximately $90,000, and a used 7-year-old truck with 140,000 miles sells
for $70,000.

Monday, May 3", was the first day we used the rented water truck. It went very well. Fortunately,
there are not many contractors that currently have recycled water hauler permits; therefore,
District crews did not experience any delays at CMSA. The Vactor was working in the Peacock
Gap neighborhood, and the round trip for the water truck to go to CMSA and back was roughly 40
plus minutes. The amount of time it took to fill the Vactor from the water truck was roughly 20
minutes, which is 10 minutes longer than it takes to fill it from a fire hydrant. However, the Vactor
did not experience any additional downtime by having to leave the job site to find the nearest
accessible fire hydrant, since the water truck could be brought to the job site. In addition to the



downtime caused by waiting for the water tank truck to fill up and return to the job site, a second
cleaning crew had to break up in order for one of the crew members to drive the water truck.

Currently, only half the District’s maintenance crew possess the required permit to haul reclaimed
water. Over the past two years, the District has hired four new employees, and the District’s
maintenance crew was last certified in 2016. On May 10", the District has an appointment with
MMWD to get its trucks inspected and to get every crew member with a commercial license the
required permit to haul reclaimed water. On that same day, the maintenance crew will also receive
training from CMSA on the procedures associated with using its reclaimed water, Using reclaimed
water can be harder on the equipment because the filtering and disinfection process is not as
thorough as it is with drinking water. This could add additional wear to the pumps on the
equipment. Also, the reclaimed water from CMSA has higher levels of chlorine than the reclaimed
water from LGVSD. This higher chlorine level in CMSA’s reclaimed water will dry out the O-
rings and affect the wear surfaces on the equipment it touches. There are also limitations on where
it can be used.

For the 12-month period between March 2020 through March 2021, the District used 725 CCF’s
or 542,300 gallons of water to clean District sewer pipes, for which we paid $9,415 to MMWD for
that time period.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Board discussion and direction to staff as needed.

Attachments:
1. MMWD Ordinance No. 449
2. April 29, 2021, MMWD Letter Re: Mobile Hydrant Meters and Mandatory Water Use
Restrictions




MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ORDINANCE NO. 449
AN ORDINANCE ADDING CHAPTER 13.04 ENTILED “ COMPREHENSIVE
DROUGHT WATER CONSERVATION AND ENFORCEMENT MEASURES” TO TITLE
13 OF THE MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT CODE ENTITLED “WATER
SERVICE CONDITIONS AND WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES” ADOPTING
ADDITIONAL WATER CONSERVATION AND ENFORCEMENT MEASURES
PURSUANT TO WATER CODE SECTION 373

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MARIN
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Purpose: Due to the current drought conditions, existing in the service area of the
Marin Municipal Water District (District), the purpose of this ordinance is to adopt a
comprehensive list of mandatory water conservation measures to enhance the District’s water
conservation program pursuant to Water Code section 375. The adoption of these conservation
measures is aimed at reducing the quantity of water used both indoors and outdoors by all District
customers to preserve the District’s limited water supply due to the current drought. This action is
necessary to preserve remaining water supply given the uncertainty of future supply conditions.

SECTION 2. Chapter 13.04 entitled “Comprehensive Drought Water Conservation and
Enforcement Measures” is hereby added to the Marin Municipal Water District Code.

SECTION 3. Section 13.04.010 entitled “Declaration of purpose and application” is added
to read as follows:

13.04.010 Declaration of purpose and application.

The purpose of this chapter is to provide a comprehensive mandatory list of water conservation
and enforcement measures to preserve the District’s remaining water supply during the current
drought conditions by adopting provisions that will significantly reduce the consumption of water,
thereby preserving and extending the available water supply for the District’s customers while
reducing the hardship on the general public to the greatest extent possible. The water conservation
and enforcement measures set forth in this chapter are adopted in accordance with Chapter 13.02
of the District’s Code and District Board of Directors Resolutions declaring a water shortage
emergency and calling for voluntary and mandatory water conservation measures. This chapter is
intended to provide a comprehensive list of mandatory water conservation measures, water waste
prohibitions and water use restrictions as well as an enforcement program, to address the current
drought and water supply shortage. Notwithstanding any other existing provision in the District
Code this chapter shall, unless otherwise expressly stated, take precedent over any other
inconsistent section of the District Code and shall apply uniformly across the District to all
existing and future customers until such time as the District Board of Directors shall act to curtail
the current water use conservation measures.

Ordinance 449 Page 1




SECTION 4. Section 13.04.020 entitled “Drought water waste prohibitions” is added to read
as follows:

13.04.020 Drought water waste prohibitions.

The following prohibitions shall be in addition to all existing normal year water consetrvation
measures under section 13.02.021 of the District Code. No customer of the District shall make,
cause, use or permit the use of potable water from the District for residential, commercial,
industrial, agricultural, governmental or any other purpose in a manner contrary to any provision
of this section. '

(1) Prohibited Nonessential Uses Applicable to Customers. It is unlawful for any person,
firm, partnership, association, corporation, or political entity to use potable water from the
District for the following nonessential uses:

(A) The washing of sidewalks, walkways, driveways, parking lots and all other hard
surfaced areas by direct hosing, except as may be permitted by current regulations
pertaining to urban water runoff pollution prevention as defined by the Marin County
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program and other controlling agencies, or as
determined necessary by any public agency for the health and safety of the public.

(B) The escape of water through breaks or leaks within the customer’s plumbing or
private distribution system for any substantial period of time within which such break or
leak should reasonably have been discovered and corrected. A period of forty-eight
hours after the customer discovers such a leak or break, or receives notice from the
District of such leak or break, whichever occurs first, shall constitute a “reasonable
time” within which to correct such leak or break for the purposes of this section. Failure
of the customer to correct the break or leak within the time period stated above shall
constitute a violation of District Code and may result in enforcement actions being taken
by the District pursuant to section 6.02.030 of the District Code.

(C) Decorative water fountains or pools, including the refilling or make-up of any
decorative fountain or pool.

(D) Irrigation shall not be conducted in a manner or to an extent that allows water to
run off or overspray the areas being watered. Every customer is required to have his or
her water distribution lines and facilities under control at all times to avoid water waste.

(E) Any excess water runoff flowing onto the public right-of-way at a rate of one
gallon per minute or greater not caused by storm water or naturally occurring
groundwater, is prohibited.

(F) Using a garden hose without a shut-off nozzle.
(G) Any landscape irrigation between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m.

(H) The application of potable water to outdoor landscapes during and within 48 hours
after measurable rainfall.

(I) TIrrigating ornamental turf on public street medians.

(J)  Powerwashing of any structure, or using potable water to wash vehicles except at
commercial carwash facilities.

(K) Use of private fire lines or private fire taps for any purposes other than fire
suppression and necessary testing.

Ordinance 449 Page 2



(L) As of May 20, 2021, Golf course irrigation, with potable or raw water, of any areas
beyond the greens and tee areas.

(M) Dust control, compaction, sewer flushing, street cleaning, or any other use, as
determined by the District, which can be met with disinfected tertiary recycled water.

(2) Restrictions on Reverse Osmosis Units. The installation of reverse osmosis water
purifying systems not equipped with an automatic shutoff unit is prohibited.

(3) The following are prohibited for all new connections:

(A) Single pass cooling systems for air conditioning or other cooling system
applications unless required for health or safety reasons.

(B) Non-recirculating systems for conveyer carwash applications.

(4) Exemption From Daytime Water Prohibition. Notwithstanding anything contained in
this chapter, necessary testing and repair of irrigation systems for the purpose of eliminating
water waste is permitted during the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. Customers shall
maintain appropriate documentation of any necessary testing and repairs for these purposes.
For example, this documentation may include, but not be limited to, any applicable repotts,
invoices, photos, videos, and/or receipts for materials and labor related to the testing and
repairs. Customers who fail to do so may be assessed the penalties set forth in section
13.04.040.

SECTION 5. Section 13.04.030 entitled “Variances” is added to read as follows:

13.04.030 Variances.

The District may grant variances for use of water otherwise prohibited by this chapter if it is found
and determined that:

(1) Failure to do so would cause an unnecessary and undue hardship on applicant or the
public, including but not limited to, adverse economic impacts;

(2) Failure to do so would cause an emergency condition affecting the health, sanitation,
fire protection or safety of the applicant or the public; or

(3) Customer is able and agrees to provide an alternative means of providing comparable
water conservation.

Any request for a variance shall be submitted to the District in a writing providing sufficient detail
regarding the request and the reasons therefore. After consideration of the variance request, a
written decision shall be provided to the customer rejecting, partially approving or approving the
variance request. If the customer disagrees with the initial determination, the customer may avail
themselves of the appeal process set forth in section 13.04.060.

SECTION 6. Section 13.04.040 entitled “Enforcement” is added to read as follows:

13.04.040 Enforcement.

Ordinance 449 Page 3



(1) As of May 1, 2021, for violations of the provisions set forth in section 13.04.020, other than
subsection (1)(B), the following enforcement procedures shall apply:

(A)First Notice- Warning Letter

(i) Any customer violating the regulations and restrictions on water use set forth in section
13.04.020, other than subsection (1)(B), of this chapter shall receive a written warning informing
them of the violation for the first such violation and warning that a second such violation will
result in a penalty.

(B)_Notice of Violation

(i) If, after receiving a written warning of violation for the same category of violation
within a two week period, the District shall issue a Notice of Violation imposing a $25 fine on the
customer’s next water bill.

(2) Repeat Violations

For customers found by the District to incur a further violation within the same category for which
customer has already received a Notice of Violation within the past sixty (60) calendar days,
customer shall be charged a fine of $250 for each successive violation noticed by the District.

(3) Additional Enforcement Procedurcs

(A) Failure by the customer to correct the violation and pay the applicable fine, after
following the procedures set forth above in this section, may cause the District to install a flow
restrictor to be installed in the service. If a flow restrictor is placed, a charge of $150 for cost of
installation and an additional $150 cost for removal shall be paid by the violator.

(B) Any willful violation occurring subsequent to the issuance of the third written notice of
violation may constitute a misdemeanor and may be referred to the Marin County district
attorney's office for prosecution. An individual convicted shall be punished by imprisonment in
the county jail for not more than 30 days, or by a fine not exceeding one thousand dollars (§1,000)
or both.

(C) The District may also disconnect the water service pursuant to section 11.28.020 of
this code. If water service is disconnected, it shall be restored only upon payment of the turn-on

charge fixed by the board of directors under the provisions of section 11.08.150 of this code.

SECTION 7. Section 13.04.050 entitled “Further prohibitions” is added to read as follows:

13.04.050 Further prohibitions.

It is unlawfu! for any person, firm, partnership, association, corporation or political entity to
remove, replace, alter or damage any water meter or components thereof, including but not limited
to the meter face, its dials or other water usage indicators and any flow restricting device installed
pursuant to Section 13.04.040.

SECTION 8. Section 13.04.060 entitled “Appeals” is added to read as follows:

Section 13.04.060 Appeals.
(1) Customers may appeal a decision regarding a variance or an enforcement action by following
the procedures set forth below:

Ordinance 449 Page 4




(A) Within thirty (30) calendar days of the variance denial or partial denial or a notice of
violation, customer shall mail a written appeal containing all applicable evidence
supporting their position to the Water Efficiency Department at 220 Nellen Avenue,
Corte Madera, CA 94925, For purposes of this section an appeal shall be deemed
received by the District on the day of post-mark by the U.S. Postal Service.

(B) The District shall respond to the appeal in writing either denying, granting or partially
granting the appeal. If customer disputes the initial written determination of his/her
appeal, then customer may request a further appeal by submitting a further writing to
the District within fifteen (15) calendar days from the date of the initial written
response to the appeal.

(C) Upon receipt of a timely further appeal, a hearing on the appeal will be scheduled and
the District will mail notice of this date to the customer at least ten (10) calendar days
before the hearing.

(D) The General Manager or designee shall conduct a hearing on the appeal considering all
applicable facts and issue a written decision containing his or her decision on the
appeal. The General Manager’s or designee’s decision shall be final.

(E) Any action not timely appealed shall be deemed final.

(F) Pending receipt of a written appeal or pending hearing pursuant to an appeal, the
District may take appropriate steps to prevent unauthorized use of water as appropriate

to prevent waste.,

(G) This notice and hearing procedure shall not apply to those water waste situations
charged as misdemeanors.

SECTION 9. Section 13.04.070 entitled “Remedies/cumulative” is added to read as follows:

The remedies available to the District to enforce this chapter are in addition to any other remedies
available under the District’s code, or any state statutes or regulations, and do not replace ot
supplant any other remedy, but are cumulative.

SECTION 10. Section 13.04.080 entitled “Chapter controlling” is added to read as follows:

The provisions of this chapter shall prevail and control in the event of any inconsistency between
this chapter and any other rule, regulation, ordinance or code of this District.

SECTION 11. Findings of Necessity: The Board of Directors, after considering all of the
information and testimony presented at its April 20, 2021 meeting regarding this ordinance, finds
as follows:

I. Historic and Current Water Supply Overview

A. Water is a finite and precious resource.

B. The District’s water supply currently remains limited to water captured in its seven
reservoirs; water transported from the Russian River via the North Marin aqueduct;

Ordinance 449 Page S




and recycled water produced at the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District Plant (for
a variety of non-potable purposes). About 73% of the District’s water supply
comes from its reservoirs, 25% from the Russian River through the North Marin
aqueduct and 2% from recycled water. Although options to increase the District’s
water supply are being evaluated, the implementation of any preferred alternative
will not be immediate.

C. Based upon rainfall patterns for the District, very little rainfall occurs from May to
October each year. In recent years, the overall summer peak-period has found
water use averages about twice winter use. Outdoor water use is more
discretionary than interior water use. Some reductions in water use can be achieved
by reduction in the demand for water for exterior uses.

D. Typically 15%-30% of water used for irrigating (water use outside the home) is
wasted and the most typical cause of the waste is excess irrigation.

E. The water conservation program required by this ordinance is necessary to
conserve additional water for beneficial use and to preserve the District’s water

supply.
iI. Conservation Measures.

A. The Board of Directors determines that this conservation program is a fundamental
and necessary step in its on-going efforts to reduce overall water use District wide,
especially discretionary summer water use for irrigation.

B. Mindful of the fact that water use doubles during the normally warm summer
months and that in any given year the District’s resetvoirs store a two year supply
of water, the Board determines that it reasonable and necessary to expand its
conservation effort along the lines described in this ordinance to further preserve
and conserve the District’s water supply.

C. Article X Section 2 of the California Constitution declares that the general welfare
requires that water resources be put to beneficial use to the fullest extent of which
they are capable and that the waste, unreasonable use or unreasonable method of
use of water be prevented, and that conservation of such waters is to be exercised
with a view to the reasonable and beneficial use thereof in the interest of the people
and the public welfare.

D. California Water Code section 375 authorizes water supplicrs to adopt and enforce
a comprehensive water conservation program to reduce water consumption and
conserve supplies.

E. The adoption and enforcement of the water conservation program contained in this
ordinance is necessary to manage and conserve the District’s water supply and
ensure the sustainability and reliability of the same by preventing water waste.

F. The Board finds this ordinance is exempt from the provisions of the California

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) in accordance with Section 21080(b)(4) of the
Public Resources Code.

Ordinance 449 Page 6




SECTION 12. Environmental Determination: This project has been reviewed for compliance
with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and based upon the above findings and
purposes of this ordinance, qualifies for an exemption pursuant to section 21080(b)(4) in that the
Board of Directors find that these measure are necessary to preserve water supply to avoid a more
severe water supply emergency.

SECTION 13. Severability: If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, portion or part
of this ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such section shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this code. The
Board of Directors hereby declares that it would have adopted this ordinance and each section,
subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, part or portion thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or
more sections subsections, clauses, phrases, parts or portions be declared invalid or
unconstitutional.

SECTION 14. Effective Date: Pursuant to Water Code section 376, this ordinance shall be
effective on the day of its adoption. Within 10 days of adoption, this ordinance, or a summary
hereof, shall be published in the Marin Independent Journal pursuant to Section 6061 of the
Government Code.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April, 2021, by the following vote of the Board of
Directors:

AYES: Directors Larry Bragman, John Gibson, Larry Russell, Monty Schmitt, and

Cynthia Koehler
i
Piésident,’Board of Directors

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ATTEST:

oA

Secretary, Board of Directors

Ordinance 449 Page 7



MARIN
N& WATER

SAN RAFAEL SANITARY DIST
111 MORPHEW ST
SAN RAFAEL CA 94901

San Rafael
MAY -3 202

Sanitation District

RE: Mobile Hydrant Meters and Mandatory Water Use Restrictions

Location: SAN RAFAEL SANITARY DISTRICT - VACTOR TRUCK 8192 (WES 415-725-9332)

Dear Contractor:

April 29, 2021
Meter No. 70169494

In response to the historically low level of our reservoirs, the Marin Municipal Water District has adopted new
mandatory water use restrictions to help preserve our water supply. The goal of the mandatory restrictions is to achieve
a 40 percent reduction in overall water use districtwide, As the holder of a mobile hydrant meter use permit, the
purpose of this letter is to inform you of the new restrictions and the steps necessary for compliance.

Effective immediately, using potable water for dust control, compaction, sewer flushing, street cleaning, watering grass
on public medians, washing driveways or sidewalks, power washing homes or business, or any other uses, determined
by the District, which can be met with disinfected tertiary recycled water, is prohibited. See Marin Municipal Water
District Ordinance No. 449. A complete list of water use restrictions is attached.

The mandatory water use restrictions include many of the currently permitted hydrant meter potable water uses. In
response to the new restrictions, the District is discontinuing service to all mobile hydrant meters where the use of
recycled water Is otherwise appropriate, such as construction and grading compaction. Because your hydrant meter was
issued for a use that is no longer allowed from potable hydrant water sources, the District is rescinding your hydrant
meter permit and will be recovering your mobile hydrant meter in the upcoming weeks. We will contact you to

Because the rescission is pursuant to water use restrictions, you
will not be charged a retrieval fee. The final billing will be effective on the day of retrieval, plus the water use recorded
by the meter, to that date. In addition, the deposit will be returned, less any damage and repair costs.

coordinate retrieval of your mobile hydrant meter.

If the mobile hydrant meter cannot be easily removed without extensive modifications to the truck plumbing, then the
District will read the meter, and temporarily turn off the meter in our billing system. You will receive a final billing, and
the District will hold the meter deposit, as long as you have possession of the meter. The meter will no longer be legally
available for use so long as the mandatory water conservation measures are in effect.

In addition, the District has disinfected tertiary recycled water available in many locations, at no cost for
our users. Please see the attachment for the locations, restrictions on use, and additional information,
Prior to any use of tertiary recycled water a permit must be filled out for each user please contact the
Reclamation Group with additional questions at backflow@marinwater.org or (415) 945-1488.

The District greatly appreciates your cooperation and support as we move forward in response to the drought. If you
have any questions regarding this matter, or believe the manner in which you are using potable water through your
mobile hydrant meter complies with the District's mandatory water use restrictions, please contact the Reclamation

Group at 415-945-1488.

Sincerely,

Pawl Meoviison

Paul Morrison, Engineering Support Services Manager

Attachment: Recycled Water Hauling Locations and Information, Mandatory Water Use Restrictions

MarinWater.org

220 Nellen Avenue, Corte Madera, CA 94925

415.945.1455




MARIN MUNICIPAL
NE WATER DISTRICT

220 Nellen Avenue  Corte Madera CA 94925-1169
marinwater,on

Recycled Water Truck Program
Recycled Water Use Permit
Marin Municipal Water District

This Use Permit must be available for inspection at all
times. The reclaimed water Distributor shall carry in the
tanker truck at all times and must present it to the

220 Nellen Ave. Producer for water pick ups. This permit is subject to all
Corte Madera CA 94925 Prohibitions, Specifications, and Provisions of RWQB
Order Number 89-126
(For MMWD use only) Bl s r-?ffj ﬁ‘
Permit Number: Date of Permit: Hydrant Key Issued:

R e P e

Customer lnform-;fi)i'on

Name: ' Company Name:
Address: City, State and Zip:
Office Phone: Cell Phone:

Truck Information
Provide the following information for the truck(s) for which a permit is requested. An MM WD inspector must
inspect each truck to determine that it is equipped with the necessary air gap before decal issuance.

[

[ _‘;_:[:!'f-»q:_k\ﬁlt';fl"\.ﬁ,\la'gx'¢'¢_|:"E"'|'-){,i_g‘1j-.{‘:' i

License Plate Capacity of Tank or Vehicle Equipped Number of
Truck or Trailer Number Number Containers with Air Gap Decals Issued

3. Recycled Water Use Information (Check all that apply)
RECYCLED WATER MUST NOT BE USED FOR STORM DRAIN FLUSHING

Recycled Water Will be Used For: [] Soil Compaction [] Dust Control [] Irrigation [] Power Washing
(] Sewer Flushing [ Street Cleaning [] Other:

Application Method:[] Tank Truck [] Flusher Truck [] Wash Water [] Spray
. [] Other:

RECYCLED WATER FROM MMWD MAY ONLY BE USED WITH THE MMWD SERVICE AREA




List where do you expect to apply recycled water with MMWD’s service area:

City: Address:
City: Address:
City: Address:
City; Address:
City: Address!

{Attach separate sheet if needed.)

4. Recycled Water Use Information

a. User agrees to install, maintain, and keep in place while using recycled water three magnetic signs
(on both sides and the rear of each truck) identifying that recycled water is in use. MMWD
provides the first set of signs at no charge; replacement signs to be paid for at cost by user.

b. [ncases where MM WD issues a hydrant meter key, the customer must pay MMWD $50.00 to
replace any lost key.

¢. Customer must identify the person responsible for implementing worker/public protection at each
site (i.e., that humans are not t drink recycled water or use it for preparing food).
Name of Responsible Person:

5. Vehicle Registration and Insurance Requirements
a. Permit holder must provide and attach copies of current vehicle registration (for each truck) and
the following insurance requirements: 1) Vehicle Liability; and 2) Workers’ Compensation,

[ certify that [ am an authorized agent for the company cited in this application and that [ have authority to bind the
company to the requirements of this permit and program. 1 hereby certify under penalty of petjury that the information
provided in this permit application and in any attachment is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I also
cettify that [ have read the applicable rules and regulations of the Regional Water Quality Control Board Order 89-126
and the MM WD Recycled Water Truck Program Guidelines and agree to abide by them.

My company agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless MMWD and its Directors, officers, agents and
employees from and against any and all los, liability, expense, claims, suits, and damages, including atforneys’ fees,
arlsing out of or resulting from Permit Holder's its associates’, employees’ sub-consultants’ or other agents’ negligent
acts, errors or omissions, or will full misconduct, in the operation and/or performance under this Recycled Water Use
Permit,

.Signature of User: Print Name:

Title: Date:

Company Name: .
AUTHORIZATION

Customer is authorized to use recycled water from the MMWD Recycled Water Truck Program in accordance
with MMWD's Recycled Water Truck Program Guidelines and RWQCB Order 89-126

MMWD Authorized Signature: Date:




MARIN MUNICIPAL
NS WATER DISTRICT

220 Nellen Avenue  Corte Madern CA 94925-11069
marinwaler.ong

Recycled Water Truck Hauling Permit and Guidelines

Recycled Water Quality: MMWD’s Recycled Water Truck Hauling Program supplies Disinfected Tertiary-
Treated recycled water, Disinfected secondary-2.2 recycled water or Disinfected secondary—23 recycled water
that meets the standards set by the California Department of Public Health.

General Program Requirements

1. Customers with trucks interested in getting recycled water must apply for a Recycled Water Use Permit.

The application may be obtained as follows:

a. In person, at MMWD’s Engineering Counter, located in the main office, 220 Nellen Ave.
Corte Madera CA 94925

b. By downloading the form from the MMWD website. ( www.marinwater.org) Home Page> Water
Supply> Recycled Water> Truck Hauling Permit

2. Application forms must be completed and returned, with copies of required documents attached by email
only to: backflow@marinwater.org

3. MMWD’s recycled water must only be used/delivered in the MMWD service area.

4, Hauling Vehicles must be equipped with an air-gap fill.

5. Truck owners must show proof of valid vehicle registration, (A copy for each truck must be attached to the
permit application.)

6. Before trucks can be filled for the first time, all truck owner and /or drivers are required to attend a brief
on-site orientation/training in order to learn about using the filling stations and the proper handling and use
of recycled water, MMWD’s Recycled Water Truck Program Manager will schedule the on-site
orientation/training and informs customers of the date, time, and location.

7. Once the customer completes the on-site orientation/training and an MMWD inspector verifies the
required air gap, MM WD will issue a signed Recycled Water Use Permit along with three magnetic
recycled water signs to affix to the customer”’s truck (both sides and the rear). The first set of signs are
provided at no charge; the customer will have to pay (at cost) for any replacement signs.

8. Two copies of the Recycled Water Use Permit must be available in the truck for inspection at all times.

Recycled Water Handling and Use Requirenients/Precautions

1. Workers should be informed that although water has been treated to lower health risks, bacterial and viral
contamination is still present and potentially may cause illness or infection. Contact with reclaimed water
by ingestion, inhalation of mist, or on cuts or abrasions should be avoided and the precautionary measures
listed below should be carefully reviewed and followed.

2. Tanker trucks used to transport recycled water shall not provide any water for potable water use

3. Do not drink recycled water or use it for food preparation. Additionally, the truck driver must notify
workers and/or the public when recycled water is used at a site and tell them that they are not to drink
recycled water or use it for food preparation.

4. Workers should not be subjected to reclaimed water sprays, mists or aerosols.

5. Precautionary measures should be taken to minimize worker contact with constituents of reclaimed water.




10.

11,
12.

13,

15.

16,

17,

Safe drinking water should be supplied for workers, Where bottled water is provided, the water should be
in contamination proof containers and protected from reclaimed waler and dust,

Workers should not apply reclaimed water by hand held nozzles or other hand held devices that can
produce sprays, mists or acrosols,

Reoyeled water users should apply hand sanitizer or wash their hands with soap and potable water after

© working with recycled water and especially before eating or smoking.

Precautions should be taken to aveid food coming in contact with recycled water while the use area is still
wet,

Truck drivers should be equipped with an adequate first aid kit. Cuts or abrasions should be promptly
washed, disinfected, and bandaged.

Recycled water shall not be allowed to spray onto external drinking water fountains

Recycled water shall not be applied where it could contact or enter passing vehicles, building areas where
food is handled or eaten, or storm drains,

Recycled water users shall take adequate measures to prevent overspray, panding or run off of recycled
water from the authorized recycled water use area unless the Regional Water Control Board specifically
allows it or by an attachment to the Recycled Water use Permit issued by MMWD,

. There shall be no irrigation or impoundment of recycled water within 2 minimum of 50 feet of any

domestic (drinking water} well.

Vehicles used for transportation and distribution of recycled water must have watertight valves and
fittings, must not leak, and tanks must be cleaned of contaminants prior to use. A truck or tank that has
contained material from a septic tank or cesspool shall not be used to convey recycled water.

Recycled water must not be introduced into any permanent piping system and no connection shall be made
between the tank truck and any part of a potable water system.

Tank trucks used to transport recycled water should not be used to carry potable water unless a thorough
cleaning and disinfection process has been completed, Contact MMWD at 415-945-1558 for details.

Truck Operator Information (Please Print)

Name: Address:
City, State and Zip Code:!
Telephone Number; Cellular Telephone Number:

[ hereby certify under penalty of perjury that I have read and understand the information provided in this
application and the attachments, I also certify that I agree to abide.by RWQCB.Order 89-126.

Signature of Truck Hauler; Date:
MMWD Recycled Water Truck Hauler Permit Number: Expiration:

MMWD Authorized Signature: - ~ Date:




RECYCLED WATER USES ALLOWED in CALIFORNIA

Treatment Level
N S
Use of Recycled Water Sece 0y
\Irrigation of: Las Gallinas CMSA
[Food crops where recycled water contacts the edible  f<-0= 10000
Altowed
portion of the crop, including allrootcrops ~ frii-n
Parks and playgrounds- A|16Vi!e'd' :
School yards *Allowed: !
[Residential landscaping - Allowed: .
JUnrestricted-access golf courses : Allowed: |
Any other irrigation uses not prohibited by other ~ Ji+ - R
provisions of the California Code of Regulation Al[ewed Y
Food crops, surface-irrigated, above-ground edible SRk R
portion, and not contacted by recycled water " & Altowed
[Cemeteries . Allowed. . Allowed
|Freeway landscaping - Allowed: - Allowed
[Restricted-aess golf courses L Allowed: Allowed
IOrnamt?ntaI nursery stock and sod farms with Allowad:: Ay
unrestricted publicaccess st
fPasture for milk animals for human consumption Allowed: Allowed
INon-edible vegetation with access control to prevent Ji.0: 0. N
. Allewed: - | Allowed
use as a park, playground or schoolyard .
Orchards with no contact between edible portion and f:i:i: el 00,
Altowed
recycledwater . KGR
Vinyards with no contact between edible portion and |7« 0- o0
recycled water ! A"owed {
Non food-bearing trees, including Christmas tree not  [.:.:0: 12t
Iirrigated less than 14 days before harvest & A HOWEd i Alowed
Fodder and fiber crops and pasture for animals not Dttt
Iproducing milk for human consumption A “OWEd i allowed
Eed crops not eaten by humans . Allowed. - | Allowed
ood crops undergoing commercial pathogen- A AT
destroying processing before consumption by humans §. .,4".0?"'?"3‘.. Allowed
Ornamental nursery stock, sod farms not irrigated less 7.7« " tu 0o 0]
fthan 14 dayss before harvest A"°WEd ) Rl
Supply for impoundment:
Non-restricted recreational impoundments, with
|su pplemental monitoring for pathogenic organisums
Restricted recreational impoundments and publicly-
|access|ble fish hatcheries
Landscape impoundments without decorative
|fountains Allowed
Supply for cooling or air conditioning:
Industrial or commercial cooling or air conditioning
involving cooling tower, evaporative condenser, or
spraying that creates a mist




RECYCLED WATER USES ALLOWED in CALIFORNIA

Industrial or commercial cooling or air conditioning a
not involving cooling tower, evaporative condenser, or |:::;
spraying that creates a mist
[other uses:
fGroundwater recharge

Allowed

IFlushIng toilets and urinals

{Priming drain traps

Industrial process water that may contact workers
Structural fire fighting

Decorative fountains

Commercial laundries

Consalidation of backfill material around potable
water pipelines

Artificial snow making for commercial outdoor uses
Commercial car washes, not heating the water,
excluding the general public from washing process
Industrial process water that will not come into
contact with workers

Allowed

Industrial boiler feedwater Allowed
Nan-structural fire fighting Allowed
Backflill consolidtation around non-potable piping Allowed
Soil compaction Allowed

Mixing concrete E AIIOWﬁd Allowed

Dust control on roads and streets Allowed
[Cleaning roads, sidewalks, and outdoor work areas Allowed
|Flushing sanitary sewers Allowed

This summary is prepared from the December 2, 2000-apopted Title 22 Water Recycling Criteria and supersedes all
earlier versions. Prepared by Bahman Sheikh and edited by MMWD Reclcimation and Backflow Group, who
acknowledge this is a summary and not the formal version of the regulations referenced above.

1 Refer to the full text of the December 2, 2000 version of Title 22: Californai Code of Regulations, Chapter 3 Water Recycling Criterla. This chart
is only an informal summary of the uses allowed in this version, with the exception of orchards and vineyards noted as "Not Allowed" on page
2 per California Department of Public Health letter of January 8, 2003 to California Regional Water Quality Boards.

3 Allowed with "convential tertiary treatment." Additional monitoring for two years or more Is necessary with direct filtration.
4 Drift eliminators and/or biocldes are required if public or employees can be exposed to mist,
5 Refer to Groundwater Recharge Guidelines available from the Calfiornia Department of Public health

5/27/2015



SSPI-6SF-SI¥

VO [eejey ues "I uosIopuy [0€1

.. wdp-ureg VSINO
13juag JIAI) K ikt ma
L# uonels |14 A EZ-AIEPHOOTS WM O3S 1ONY)
B =
>
Ja oo.\.._. % .
1s819 %0 y, o : \
¥# uonelg liid ; = Aemjied sejald
= 9# uonels |4
65FfST
aeyey
puy 10€1
-le %)
2 . L
us) aoinlag [T vRREL
uj JoN “LO0L /
pue A3ajjeA seanT i
Z# uonels |4 uonels
3 > 2114 poomuiiepy
cguonmis 4|
$ )
4227 i o
flamue 97 ‘ ;
g : ~]
| jooyag yea1g e[~

£# uoljels Iiid

Gl-22-g Bulney r
»oni] Joj sucneso jueipAH .
121ep popoAosy Aiendol AMINING .

y 4

f




supmg
19389810

Suippng
IeISYNIMS
T (mopg g AI2[ED) 1/
Uy = _ PuuEy) SUpusIg Smpng
= T I I tieh)
(Aeg)
SQIREL NUBL J9EIUOD) :
— suuo—E=n : ssayue) . .
Surppng Surpimg I Aewug
SuLIoNmoRy UOLEBULIOIGII(.
ELEL it [UOQEULIONG])
PAIBULIONIaQ ] . 7 loguoe’
Eumg GNNOYYNYNL | 8 = > \ peoy Jue[d 10p0
YONUL =/ : e il — =~

l[ll.‘ll
@ Ne3s s,

= Tuy ALVD ALNIDVS

xaugy Vv Aza[eD) \_Il_
SauzuauIEiy / T
NOLLYLS T4 pIEx uniIed
¥ONUL ¥ALYM PROd 309NN uogelediod “ \_.uw.psu.
a3oAIN g1 s
peoy Puod SIUEBUIUIEJA] ==

1

| JALIQ UISIIPUY
| mmeJy 3dTEnUY

1

1

! I

ﬁ sSwipimg

U
ONIQTING

NOLLYYISININGY
Y04 dOLS IN¥L

HdW 0T LINIT d33dS

3LN0OY HIARA NOILLYLS TTid XONYL ¥31LVM A310A33d



COUNTY OF MARIN

Brian E. Washington
COUNTY COUNSEL

Renee Giacomini Brewer

ASSISTANT COUNTY COUNSEL

Jenna J. Brady

CHIEF DEPUTY COUNTY COUNSEL

Patrick M. K. Richardson
Stephen R. Raab
Steven M. Perl
Brian C. Case
Kerry L. Gerchow
Tarisha K, Bal
Deidre K. Smith
Brandon W, Halter
Sarah B. Anker
Jacy C. Dardine
Kate K. Stanford

DEPUTIES

Colleen McGrath
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
OFFICER

Marin Counly Civic Center
3501 Civic Center Drive
Suite 275

San Rofael, CA 94903
415473 61177

415 473 3796 F

415 473 2226 TTY
www.marincounty.org/cl

OFFICE OF THE

May 6, 2021

Board of Directors

San Rafael Sanitation District

P.O. Box 151560

San Rafael, California 94915-1560

Re: Closed Session

Dear Board Members:

I request that you conduct a closed session, during your meeting on May 6, 2021 to
discuss possible initiation of litigation. In my opinion, public discussion of this
matter would prejudice your position. The specific reason and the legal authority for

the closed session is Government Code Section 54956.9(c).

This matter relates to the San Rafael Sanitation District’s decision on whether to
initiate litigation,

The agenda description should read as follows:
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Deciding whether or not to initiate litigation pursuant to California Goyernment
Code Section 54956.9(c): One potential case.

Respectfully submitted,

.

teven M. Perl
Deputy County Counsel

26 Doris Toy

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION PROTECTED UNDER THE
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE AND WORK PRODUCT DOCTRINE



